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‘ASSEMBLYMAN“WEBSTERVB.”TODD,‘JRlé}_ vWefére;cOming”uP
on the appointed honr, Weywill_call_thisapublio‘hearing to,y
orderr”» : . H | | |
N The}purpose of- thlS hearlng is to con51der Assembly
Blll No, 172 known "as the "Homestead Tax Exemption’ Law." I am

Webster Todd Jr., Chalrman of the Assembly Commlttee on Taxation.

.ThlS is- Assemblyman DeKorte on my left and Assemblyman Fekety on

my rlght I would hope that we willﬂhave some additional members
of our Commlttee present later on. ‘I have a 1is£?6f”§é6§1é.who,
wish to testifysbefOre*the Committee ‘at the heariné“today, I
have asked Mr. Alito, who is right over here, if there are ah§'”
additions .to the list ‘that I have prepared, and*hejhasdgiven me
several .’ . I.would ask in the interest'ofvorder'thati”mhenvwe oail
a particular witness, he take'the'chair immediately toﬂbu}'léfE“
here. and’ then we shall proceed;' | o
As*afmatter'of»legislative COurtesy; I have advanoeddmﬁ
AssemblymanVJackman to the head of the list, and I would likejﬁ
to begin the hearing by having him proceed. ' o
AS SxE M B‘L'Y MAN CHRISTOPHER KJo
JACKMAN:  Mr. Chairman, I have been requested
by ‘my Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of West: New Ybrk
to present to this Committee a resolution, and, with your perm1531on,
I would like to read it nows: o
| 'v[Reading] Whereas, ‘There is now pending:in thé“ﬁéw'*:
Jersey Leglslature Assembly Bill No. 172 of the 1968
Session which proposes a provision for exemptlon from
tax of homesteads at the mun1c1pal level-vand
- Whereas, ‘A publlc hearing is to be. -had on

this Assembly Bill and it is desired that this Town
support the said measure-as. from a careful examination
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‘of the text of the bill discloses that it would be
a benefit to the Town and lts c;tlzens, particularly
_lts home owners; =~ =

NOW; ‘THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Town go
on ‘record as a supporter of said legislative measure
and that a certified copy of this resolution be for-
warded by the Clerk to the Sponsors of this Bill, Assembly-
man Fekety and McLeon and the Chairman in charge of said
puﬁllc hearing and Assemblyman Christopher Jackman;

i BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Assemblyman Jackman,

as bur Legislative Representative as being from this Town

- support and vote for said Bill when it is ready for en—
vactment.

i Signed by Thomas E. Ralmondo, the 25th day of

R,Jung, 1968,

With your permission, I would like you to have a.
g » ; .

copy. . |
v_tASS#MBLYMAN TODD:  Thank you, Assemblyman Jackman. . .. ..
’ASSEMBLYMAN JACKMAN° Gentlemen, I have one brief“stateere
Ament to just g;ve you some ana1y51s of a small community.- |
West New York has a. ‘population of approximately 37,000
people. It is nine- tenths of a square mile. There are
'approximately,2400 property owners. Within that area, there are
133 aeres Qf second-class railroad property. Now, gentlemen,
’that;prope%ty brings into,the Town of West New York appréxiﬁately
'.5900,000 iq tax revenueso. However, $450,000 of that is paid by
thevraiiro%d and approximately $450,000 by the State of New
Jetsey@,:BJt this is reduced over a ten-year period at a rateé
of-approxiﬂately $45,000 per year so that by the,yearvof_i977
the Town Of;WéSt New York will have reduced from $900,000 in
tax revenueg to approximately.$450,000° Geﬁtlehen;‘that money
must come f%om some plaee:and;of necesSity it€e6meeffroﬁ'the

small property owner..
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Wlthln our communlty we have many, many elderly citizens.

o

These people today because of the tax structure and the needs

~of those whd take care of our community =-- we‘have approximately

200 policemen and firemen == and I don't have to tell this

Legislature or the members that are sitting here today on

this Committee the need for increases in salaries of these -

people ;; and the mohey must come from the property owner.
Gentlemen, the only salvation of the small property
owner will come with this bill'’s enactment.
I have a telegram that was sent to me by the Democratic

organization in the County of Hudson and rather than read it,

- I will leave it for your edification. It reads along the same

lines as our --

'ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Do you want to read it?

"ASSEMBLYMAN JACKMAN: With your permission, I will. -
Thank you.

This was addressed to me and it reads as follows:
[Reading]

It now should be apparent to you as well as
other State officials that small homeowners as
well as civic-minded, public-spirited citizens
interested in preservatlon of our urban centers
are arou.sed over growing problems to the home=
owner, and look upon so-=call homestead exemption
of $5,000 on assessed valuation as one means of:
reducing the burden on their backs.

As County Democratic Chairman, it is my desire to
~ inform you that the official county administration
‘policy of our organization = yours and mine -
supports this type of legislation wholeheartedly
and we call upon you to bend every effort to bring
this about as a necessary relief and a stlmulant to
enable our communities to grow.

The same type of legislation has been successful
in Florida and is responsible for the reasonable
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n-! ~actually live ‘i

there. - It ecan. haVe the same effect
vided it is limited to those who
_helr own homes and not to the

- tax obligations
'in New Jersey,
speculators@

“rOur older citike the seniors, and in many cases

the aged, with fixed incomes, are among those who
own these small- homes and are in desperate need

~our in life in recent months and years have bought
homes to flnd them as burdens rather than. b1e351ngs.
‘This is your opportunlty to give responsrble service
vto your communlty and ;ts taxpayers.v .

'Thls is SLgned by John J Kenny, Chalrman, Hudson
| v

,County Democratlc County Commltteeew

That is brleflyxny statementob If there is anything I

can add
 like to -
your kin

A

Jaokmano

I.
,Committe

if they

come up,

you repr

T

HERB

I am tax:

~ senting
is very

in regar

testifyi

further - 1f there are any questlons you would

dness. Thank you,
SSEMBLYMAN TODD° We apprecrate your appearance, Mr.
Are there any questlons. [No response ]

would ask that any w1tnesses appearlng before the

e today, if they do have a prepared statement, even

are going

ngo It would be greatly’appreciated. AlSO, when you
1f you will state your name and the organlzatlon
esent, it would be helpful,

he next on my llst-ls.Herbert H, Fine,

E R T | Hdbb F I N E~“" My name ls Herbert H. Flne.

counsel of thebbf fJHOboken and I am here repre- -
|

Mayor Louls DePascale; Mayor DePascale ] statement
short. Ikasrmply wants to express hlS extreme concern

d to the tax pllght of homeowners in the State and is

~of such. legrslatlve help. Also young couples starting

ask, I would be very proud to answer them. I.appreciate'

.
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in favor of any effective measure which would decrease the
ownerts burden. of taxation on his home.. 'Hewhas_yery oﬁten:
expressed‘the view that perhaps something'which has been

forgotten, but nevertheless iS"Very true, is that the bas1s

of our democratlc soc1ety is the home and that if onerous tax-

ation minimizes that position in any way, it should be

corrected. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Fine, obviously if we,-_eXempt
certain properties or_portions of certain properties‘from
present rates of‘taxation, there will be a decrease in

revenues unless that source is:madeup. Do you have any thoughts

'walong that l;ne or suggestlons as to where thls mlght be

 picked up?

MRO'FINEg I would say this, sir, that what you say

is obviouslyvtrue, that any decrease has to be plcked up by

some other class1f1catlon of property and it may be necessary

or approprlate to review our entlre tax structure so that

the heavy burden of all taxatlon does not fall necessarlly

upon all real property owners, not necessarlly homeownersA

in partlcular@ But the homeowners certainly deserveVSerious

cons1deratlon,:: | | | _3 o
ASSEMBLYMAN TODDe Do you think that 1n the case of

an exemptlon such as this or one that is suggested 1n thls

partlcular plece of leglslatlon, the net result mlght be an

lncreased rate on the remalnlng assessed value of a partlcular’

plece of property that mlght result 1n no change at all 1n the

tax blll°'

MRQ FINE: It would depend in large measure, of"course,v



upon the proportlon of homeowners in any partlcular munlclpallty
on what effect that would have@. It is, of course) true that any
decrease ;n the tax’ assessment roll effects an lncrease ln
the tax“rate;'

'“A§SEMBLYMAN TODD ‘Any further questzl,,ons'> o

/".ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: No. | S

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: No;questions;
' ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr,iFine} thank'you very’much.
ff'M#;"Kllan Roy Bardack. o

ALLA N| " Roy Ba RD A c K: | My name is Allan Roy ,

‘”Bardacke} I am Pres;dent of the Jersey Clty Real Estate

' Board, 895 Bergen Avenuep Jersey Cltyo

rappear before you today in- favor of passage of
'Assembly Blll 172 The tlme has come when tax rellef must

be granted to the small homeowner 1f the baslc Amerlcan

tradltlon

)

of homeownershlp is to be preserved and encouraged,

espe01ally 1n our older; larger c1t1es° The great problems
\ .

- of the urban crisis have caused real estate taxes to soar

:'ln recent years to the p01nt where, unless leglslatlve attentlon

and rellef is now fr)rthcomlng, homeownershlp in urban areas
will become a llablllty and not an asseto The Homestead Act
ExemptlonlLaw; whlch you are cons1der1ng today,‘is a‘practical
answer to thls probleme . | | |

| | We are all aware of the urban crl31s.we are now faclng
:ln our older New Jersey c1,t1,es° Although the problems are

complex and requlre pos1tlve actlon in many dlfferent areas,

we must npw begin to pass meaningful leglslatlon'thathLll

w

@&

=]



.\\I- .

begin to reverse this downward trend. Inxthe:field of
taxation, relief forjthe_small homeowner mustobe:made‘nOW'i“
if the residential real estate market, especially.in'oldef
communities, is to belsaved@ vConsider,,if_you will, the
unlque problems of the older c1t1es, as cOmpared to,the'suburban
and rural areas, then you w1ll realize why, although this
Homestead bill w;ll,affect all owner_occup;ed‘one— and two-'
family dwellings in the state, the‘greatest_benefit mill' |
be realized where the need is the greatest —tthe‘older cities.

Over the years, as our cities have developed because
of being lndustrlal and commerc1al centers, large urban
res1dentlal areas came lnto.belng, Many of these‘neighborfh
hoods, though containing oldef homes, have'remained-desirable
as,ownets over the years have.improved”and updated their -
properties. HoWever, in recent years, the:real‘estate tax-y'
burden on the smaller homeowner has grown so thatait has»?‘
begun‘to causelan upheaval in these city communities.g Today, .
homeowners, 1nstead of us1ng money to malntaln and 1mprove
their homes, they are forced to use thls money to pay the -
sharp increases in taxes with wh;ch'they are‘now confrontedov'
As a result, evidence of the deterioration can be seen ina»-
alljparts of the city and as time goesvon,'Will only increase,
resulting in the creation of blighted aréas;, This'willvonly
aggravate the financial crisis of local‘municipalities, which
result in slum nelghborhoods° | - |

To give you spec;flc examples how thls prdblem of taxation

has affected real estate,‘let me speak of the Jersey City

vresidential market with which I am very familiar. 1In the



past four years, our tax rate has increased over 40%.. In
1968, our increase over 1967 is: nearly 22% for a rate of $158.91
per one.thousand: dollar assessment valuation. = The effect of
this new rate on-the’ residential market has been so great
-that more property has been listed for sale ‘in the past |
three months than in any previous year in recent memory.
"For Sale” signs . in great quantity are now seen in all parts
of our city, including. our very best residential areas. At
the -same- . time, there has been a drastic drop in the number of
prospective buyers contacting realtor offices in Jersey City
as a resﬁlt of "For Sale" signs and newspaper ads. When a
prospective buyer doesycall,coﬁcerning a-home; the first
inevitable question is, “What are ‘the taxes?” . Our records
indicate .that recent residential sales have in many instances
shown a .sharp decrease in.the éales~price as compared to 1967
values. If this trend continues, and values keep declining,
the residential base, which makes up to 40% of our ratables
in Jersey:City, will be reduced by tax appeals, which will be
made by homeowners: This will only lead to still sharper .
increases in taxes to meet ever-increasing municipal - needs.-
And what. of the .small homeowner in the large city who
chooses :to remain where he now resides? -His reasons- for remain-
ing in the city may be‘for'convenience.to work, the fact that
he prefers city:life to the suburbs or because of strong church
and neighborhood ties that have come about:over a period of
years., Must he be made the “"sacrificial lamb® in an unfair
tax structure because he chooses city life? If he has been

fortunate to .save :endugh money to buy and occupy a home, which




a'

[

has;giveh him strdng;foots in the éommuniﬁy,‘mﬁst he how

find himselfvin a'finahciai bind that wiil work great hérdp
ships on his family? It must be strongly pointed out'ﬁhat>
when I speak of the present real estate tax crisié/ip Jersey
City tbday, this is not based on ﬁhe 100% aséessed valuation
prdgram which wé, tdgether with five other’Hudsoh'County
municipalities, must cqmply with by February 1, ;968° It

is obvious that thé mayors of these communities.have deléyed
complying with the new Valuation program, reélizing thé |
‘disastrous effect this would have on residential reai estate.
VFbr eXample,_a typical two-family home, fifty years old,}

5 and 6 rooms with some modernization,'onzé‘plotvzs x-lOO,
would hofmally sell today for $22,000 to $25?OOO.. Thevl968‘
taxeé would average between $900 and $1,000. Neﬁt year,
undervthe new ﬁalﬁation program, with our prééent raté beihg
cut in half, thesé taxés would easily be betWéén $15d0 ana
$l600la year; How do you think the average homeowner will be
financially able tb meet this drastic increase? Rents are
already at a peak so that fhé burden will in grea£ part fall
upon the actual-homeowner° We foresee a sharp increasé in
mortgage foreclosures, especially in V.A. and F.H.A. loans,
which have been the mainstay df our loéél mortgage market. i
might add that many‘of the homeownérs who ha&e boﬁght in recent
years, are.of minority groups. If we_allow them to lose théir
homes becausé of this‘tax.crisis, it woﬁld'be a great setback
in the communiﬁye in‘addition, ohe family homes will be
hit.thé hardest; Alfeady the one_family market today has Sléwed

to a grinding'halté Sales that are being made show a sharp

9



decrease in value over 1967 prlceso Next yeary anyone who
is fortunate enough to flnd a buyer for thelr home, Wlll be
forced to take a much lower prlce to help offset the drastlc
tax 1ncreaseov New res1dentlal constructlon w1ll no longer
be feaSLble caus;ng c;ty resrdents to leave for the suburbs
lf they des;re modern homeso - At the same time, much needed
constructlon jObS w111 go down the dra;na |

It must be’reallzed by other munlclpalltles throughout
the State that"ln Hudson County compllance w1th the 100%
valuatlon program is vastly dlfferent than in thelr communltleso
The reason for lt lS that bus1ness and lndustrlal communltles
have been tradltlonally assessed at hlgher rates than
res1dentlal propertles» It ls the Shlft of valuatlon from
the lndustrlal and bustness propertles to res1dent1al that
will cause chaos to homes in a revaluatlon programa Untll
such tlme that a more equltable assessment program can be
-arrlved at the Homestead Act Exemptlon Law is the only
practlcal solutlon to thls lmmedlate probleme The suburban
munlc1palltles must not turn thelr backs and say this is ‘
our problem alone, for 1f the reSLdentlal markets of the>
older c;tles are destroyed, the problems that arise from
deterloratlng ne;ghborhoods w111 reach out and affect thelr
suburban communltles, elther by the c1ty res1dents fleelng to
.thelr communltles in unprecedented numbers, whlch w1ll cause
zcrowded schools and other related problems, Whlch will result
ln‘hlgher taxesoﬂ In addlt;ong the older Cltles w1ll then»
requlre greater State ald to resurrect new ghetto areas that

’w111 come 1nto belng@ Thereforeg ln the 1ong run, all res1dent1al

10




homeowners will benefit by this Homestead Bill. The
additional cost to the business and industrial community

can more easilyAbe absorbed with less financial hardships

rthan that whlch would accrue to the homeowners. At the same

t;me;‘strong residential nelghborhoods1n cities glve a greater
stability to communlty, business and 1ndustr1al life.

I cannot overmemphasize that time if of theiessence:in,
the passage of this bill. It is better to plug a-leaky.dike
before it bursts than to‘try tovcontrol a flood. A‘Homestead,
Bill will restore confldence in the urban res1dent1al market
and wrll be a step in the rlght direction to keep homeownershlp
an asset and not a llabllltye | [Applause] |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDo I would caution the gallery agalnst'

further outbursts. We have a number of witnesses that we

would,llke to get through today and delays.of thisrnature will

upset our proceedings.

. MR. BARDACK: If there are any questions that you might
want to ask concerning anything, I would be more. than pleased
to answer them. | o |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Bardack, not belng 1nt1mately

familiar with Hudson County, I would llke to ask what the
ratio of one- and two~family houses is to the total res1dential'
picture? | |

- MR, BARDACK~ Approx1mately 40%. I am speaklng of
Jersey Citym I can’ t supply the county ratio. See, tradltlonally

residences have been assessed 25% in Jersey'City as compared

to 40 to 50% of industrial and apartment houses, and this is

the difference. It is the shift, whereas in somevsuburban areas

11



which are bas1cally resldentlal communltles, the Homestead

" Act in the long run would result bas1cally in the same net

bill. : It 1s Just ln the older c;tles where the great need
is@> When I speak todayy I am really speaklng about problems
that are mutual 1n most of these older cltlesa

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD» What has been the reactlon ln
Jersey Clty amongst the busrness communlty° Obv10usly, it
seems to me that if thls blll were passed there would be
qulte a s1zable Shlft in taxatlona I also note by looklng
down my llst of people w1shlng to testlfy that there is not
a great deal of representatlon from the lndustrlal communlty.
| MR, BARDACK@ I would 1maglne, to be perfectly frank
_there 1s no questlon they wouldn"t be happy about lt@‘ But
in the long runi there are many, many lndustrles that must stay
in these older communltles bas1cally'because of the type of
labor and the access to New York City and sO forth If they
would lose = for examplei if the res1dentlal areas were
really destroyed to the polnt that they couldn t get Proper
help locallyv that suddenly nelghborhoodsdeterlorated - and
you know when ne;ghborhoods deterlorate crlme becomes a
factor and thls would become a securlty problem to bus;nesses -
in the long run they would be hurto I always feel in a
s1tuatlon where bus1ness is 1nvolved they can absorb lt
better than the small homeowner and the need for homes in the
01ty lS stlll thereav We cannothcome and buﬂdoze these homes and
put up all hlghmrlse apartment housese It lsn t llke New
York Clty where thls ls a very practlcal thlng because of 1and

Valueso There are many of these nelghborhoods to be preserved and

12




they can be presefved by a bill like this. 'Other than that,
I don't know what else. can be done.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: You don't think in your opinion
then that if such a tax shift took place, it would have an
édverse impact on the industries presently located there?

MR. BARDACK: No. I honestly feel it would not.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any other questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Are you familiar with the
provisions of Assembly Number 1727

MR. BARDACK: Yes, I looked it over.

VASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Wouldn't this bill create a
shift in the burden of taxation in the suburban communities as
rwell as in the cities?

MR. BARDACK: Well, you wouldvhave to define the type
of communities. If you go into some communities which are
really basically residential, say 90%, which many are, I
feel it wouldn't be that great. When you get into other
communities that have been expanding and new industry has
been coming in, I say "yes.” It is true, thefe would be a
shift. I mean, we must be practical. The money has to be made
up somewhere. But it would not be as harmful or as great,
of course, as it is in the older cities where the need‘is the
greatest. I am sure that the speakers who follow me will
bring this out. It is a situation where I know you can't
paés special legislation just for the cities alone, but in
the long run, if the cities’ problems are not solved, they
become the suburban prdblemé as we are learning now in fhe

urban crisis.

13



ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE° My questlon really relates to
whether it wouldn"t be more deslrable to pass leglslatlon
directed to the Cltles themselveso I have in mind this: 1In
the Hudson County crtles particularly that we are talking
about here today, there has been this differential in assessments
and a change in that is what you are trying to cope with by |
this bill. Now in some of‘the suburbs - and I have in mind the
ones that you talked about where industrial growth has been
occurring reoentlyfnthey don’t have this historical differential
between industrial and residential assessments and this bill, it
seems to me, in those suburbs would creat a windfall, perhaps
an unneeded wrndfall for the res;dentlal owner there.

MRQ BARDACKg‘ Unless there was a large amount of lndustry,

it wouldn't occur. If it was mostly residential, it wouldn't
mattér beoause:if the exemption came, then the tax rate
would go upg‘but”the net result would basically'be the
same. But hlstorlcally, you are rlghtg I believe_what you
are saylng is oorreot@

But the answer is that everyone is looklng ‘now to
Trenton for some rellef in thls s1tuatlon because we see
1ts We are in the lndustry day and night and we see what is coming
and we don"t want to come baok here after thls occurs. .The
best leglslatlon is never passed under gust crls;s condltlons,
~as you know, and we see it coming. Gentlemen, we must comply
with the iod% Qaiuation; We don”t believevit is fair necessarily,
but thls is the smtuatlono We are under court order now to
act as of February lst and lf it has to be done, this ;s why

we must get rellef now in thls session so that by January lst we

14
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will have it.
ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Incidentally, that February lst
date, that is February lst of what year?
MR. BARDACK: 1969. That is under.court order.
ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: I believe your text says 1968.
MR. BARDACK: I'm sorry. I beg your pardon. |
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any further questions? [No response. ]
Thank you Qery much . ‘
I would like as a matter of legislative courtesy to

advance Assemblyman McLeon to the top of the class, I guess.

A S S E M BLYMAN ADDISON M, - McL E‘O‘N:.
Mr., Chairman and mémbers of the Committee:' First I must
apoibgizem I do not have prepared copies for the members
of the Committee at this time.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD:‘ Mr. McLeon, may I for your own
beﬁefit ask you tb intorduce yourseif to those who are not as
familiar with yoﬁ as we are.

| ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Mr, Chairman, and distinguished

menbers of the General Assembly Standing Committee on Taxation,

‘my name is Addison McLeon, a fellow member of the current

New Jersey State Legislature, and I represent District 12-A
(part of Hudson County) along with'Assemblyman John J.
Fekety from Bayonnés |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: As I was saying I don't have copies
at this time for the Committee nor the press because of our
lengthy sessions the last two weeks; but I do inﬁend'to have

copies within the next few days for each member of the Committee

15



for whatever purpose you might need it.

Gentlemen, I am here today to speak on Assembly Bill
172, of which Mr. Fekety is the prime sponsor and which has
motivated today's public hearing, and a responsive and
energetic civic interest throughout Hudson County and the
entire State, with the strong‘desire that the 100% assessment
formula on real properties of homeowners be somewhat relaxed
and relief in some form be given said homeoWnersa And the

nearest relief in sight is Assembly Bill #172, introduced

January 29, 1968, by Assemblyman Fekety and myself as co=- |

sponsor.
The nearly seven=year o0ld New Jersey Supreme Court

ruling that all property be assessed equally failed to spell

out that along with equality, there also be fairness in |

assessment. I fail to see neither equality nor fairness

in the ruling Industry and business previously assessed at
65% of true value and homeowners prev1ously at 25% to 35% of
true value both now are assessed at 100%. So obViously thls
means much hlgher taxes for homeowners and much lower taxes
for 1ncome~produc;ng 1ndustry and business. I fail to see'the
equality and I fail to see the fairness@ }

Assembly Blll No. 172 now in your Committee, often;
referred to as the "Homestead Tax Exemption Law,” tends only
to give the homeowner some tax relief beginning January lstL
l969 on the place of his domicile, his actual residence, uniil
such time as a more equitable taxing measure is 1mplemented .

Sald relief would be in the form of a tax exemptlon not to

exceed $5000 of the total assessed value or not to exceed 50%
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of the true valuef whichever is the lesser. For example,

a parcel of property assessed at $20,000, 50% being'$10,000,
would rule out the percentage choice of exemption because the
maximum exemption of $5000 would be the lesser. Therefore,
said parcel of property would be taxed at $15,000 instead of
$20,000, and in Jersey City where the tax rate is now

$158.91 per thousand, it would be a relief of $794.55 per

year. Even with this relief, the taxes on said property

would amount to $2,383.65 per year on a parcel of property
which is now taxed at about $1,200 a year. That is to say,
without the passage of Assembly Bill 172, the tax would be
$3,178.20, and remember, gentlemen, I am only talking about

a parcel of property assessed at a true value of $20,000,

hot to mention the many parcels .of property in the higher brackets.
Remember,’ivtook that as an example to point out also that this
exemption is not a 25%'exemption, the higher the value of the
property, the less percentagewise is the result.,

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, the thought

of living with 100% assessment is both frightening and

frustrating, and even more so to those in their golden age and
the retirees who grew old paying for their homes to enjoy them
upon retirement, only to find that what was once an adequate
pension now is entirely eaten up in taxes before provision for
the basic nécessities of survivai, such as food, clothing,
medical needs, housing maintenance, etc.

Gentlemen, 100% assessment is hitting Hudsoﬁ County the
hardest, harder than any other part of the State énd I think

this bill would do much to help relieve this situation.
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I would like to impress upon the Committee that should
‘ _ g . |

this bill be passed - and I am sincerely hoping that it wiil
be released and brought to a floor_vote and passed - that

New Jersey will not be setting a precedent in the home exeﬁption

field. |

!
I would like to cite a few examples of states that |
currently do have a successful working homestead tax exemption

law. Alabama has an exemption of $2,000. Florida has an |

- l
exemption of $5,000; Hawaii, $5,500; Iowa, $2,500; Louisiana,
: l

$2,000; Minnesota, $4,000, old Mississippi, even Mississipﬁi,
$5,000; New Mexico, $200; Oklahoma, $1,000; and Texas, $3,000.
I cite these facts to impress upon you that other sEates

have probably fallen under a similar ruling and have done |
|

something about it.
In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, I would like to add that

there is also a fiscal note to this bill because most people

want to know whenever you do something, "What is it going to
cost?” I would'like tovréad from the fiscal note,‘ Enactm%nt
of Assembly'Bill No. 172 would not affect State revenues. |
The Department of the.Treasury states that the only State

| costs would bé épproximate $25,000 per year, to be utilized

in investigative and clerical help. That's all. And that's

a minimal cost to effect a grand saving and the restoration of the

faith of the people in our fine legislative body.

In conclusion, gentlemen, it is my most serious wish

and that of my constituendy of Hudson County; namely, Jersey
City and Bayonne, that the first order of business when we

reconvene, be it September or October, will be a floor vote' on
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Assembly Bill No. 172, wiﬁh the strong support.of all members
of the.Legislature, regardless of party affiliation.
Thank you very much. [Applause]

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: I would once again caution the
gallery. I think your very presence indicates your feeling
and certainly the impact is not lost on the members of the
Committee. |

Assemblyman McLeon, you mentioned half a dozen or so
states which presently have exemptionS"of the same nature
as is proposed in this bill. Are these long—standing exemptions
or fairly recent modifidations of the law?

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Mr. Chairman, I can't answer you
in detail. Again I say due to our recent lengthy sessions,
we are still in the process of research.. I don't have that
answer, but I can get it for you.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: In your opinion do you feel that
the tax shift that would be generated by an exemption such
as this would have any adverse impact on the'buéiness community?
And by "adverse impact," I don't mean a rise in taxes; I mean
primarily that you migﬁt loée some of your ratables, that they
might move out. |

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: No, Mr. Chairman, I don't believe
so because I don't believe there is any more ideally located
state in the Union than New Jersey. EVénvwith\the current rates
of taxation, it is a fact industry is still moving into New Jersey.

In fact, I might even add with all the repercussions .and

.vexpectations of Senate Bill 400 last year, with the strike
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benefits, New Jersey has_notlhad & sizable loss in business
and industry.
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any further questions? [No response ]

Thank you very mucho

Mayor Fltzpatrlck [Applause]

WAYoR FRANCIS 6. FITZPATRICK
Mr. Chairman and honorable members of the Board: Firstplnrant
to thanklyou,forvhayihgdthiswhearing_andxalso»for permittihg
me the opportunity to be heard. I know that you have had a
_few speakers before andﬁ;_dohﬂt des;re toweoyerhthe:same‘.%
ground that they havee{ B T mod R b in s | f~~-»i

I would like to say, ln support of thls blll that 1t
is'?a??99§%C§%f5b%F yhile all levels of goyernment are
concerned with maintaining the reS%@?&F%élmﬁtabil?Fyﬁ°f.?rban
areas and concerned with eliminating blight in our_ older

Cltles, the State Leg;slature has refused to take actlon in

\
an area crltlcal to. the urban homeownereh Thatwneeded lgngél

lat%?ﬂul$z¢9£,99u£§?a,rell9£=fr9m_the,tr¢meﬂéévsuéd@itionéfzf
tax burden imposed on city homeowners by the 100% assessment
practlce lnltlated ln recent years,; “ . o ‘

It is needless to restate the flscal hlstory of thlsp

‘State, which for many generations provided, and justly so,

that the industrial or commercial taxpayer contribute a greater

proportionate share to the cost of municipal and county
governmentlthahﬁthe{residential taxpayer. New Jersey thrived

both lndustrlally and resldentlally under th;s practlce of havrng

1ncome propertles assessed at hlgher ratesy_

20
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Several years ago, this practice was ordered dis-
contlnued by the courts and assented to by leglslatlve 1nactlon.
The reassessment of propertles was then begun and is about to
be ordered into effect in Bayonne and most of Hudson County and,
of course, it is going to be with devastating effect. Owner-
occupied residenoes in Bayonne, Jersey City and most of
Hudson County will have tax bills ihcreased from 50% and, |
in many cases, doubled.

Is it the policy of this State that we will stand

by and allow urban resldentlal taxpayers to be crushed by

thls shlft of the tax burden from industry and commercial

propertles_to homeowners? I don't think we could tolerate or
surVite such a policy. Speaking for the City of Bayonne, I

am alarmedvand fearful of the havoc the 100% valuation_assessment
practice isvabout to cause in our community.

The inaction of the Legislature can only be explained

by assuming that there is wide~spread misconception about

vaffordlng tax relief to resrdentlal homeowners through a

“Homestead Exemption.” Some mistakenly belleve that the tax
base will be changed. This is a fiction. The effect of the
Homestead Exemption will simply be a maintenance of the
present parody between the industrial and the residential
taxpayer.

A Homestead Exemption acts in this manner: All properties
in a given tax district are assessed at 100% of their true
value. Residehtial owner-occupied properties are then reduced
in sssessment:by_a_pereehtage of that assessment or by a fixed

dollar value, thatvis to say, $5000. The aggregate assessment

21



less the Homestead deduction is then used as the base for

the levying of taxgs‘equally égainst all propertiéso Inlﬁhis
réspect; the Homestead,EXemption acts in thé same.manner as
veteran‘and seniof citizen exemptions.

No State tax sﬁudies will be intérruptedo No change
will be effected in the tax base. No inequity will be
imposed on any taxpayer. The sﬁatus quo, bad as it may be,
will not get any worse.

| if Homesteéd Exemption>is not made the law of the land
rin this State, the Legislature‘w and this, I think, is most
importaﬁt'— will be responsible for a substantial future cause
of the ruiﬁ and bligﬁt ofvevery older urban;area in>this
State. »This matter is probably the moét serious piece of tax
legislation that the Législature has ever been asked to
consider.

While the Federal and State governments pump money
.into urﬁan renewal programs and programs aimed at the restoration
and rehdbilitatioh of urban residences, the State Legislature
passiveiy allows the urban residential taXpayer to be
oppressed by this shift of the tax burden. The consequences Of
such inaction are obvious: a diminution of the value of
residential properties, less money availablé ﬁo the homeowner
to keep his home in good repair, a promotion of blight and:a 
further_exodus from the cities to the suburbs with:all its
attendant slummpfoducing conseguences to the cities.

Now relief from the inequities of 10d% assessment is
not withoutbprecedent. I ﬁhink this isxvery iﬁportant, gentlemen.

Approximately five years ago, the industrial and commercial
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communities in this State received legislative relief from
the inequities that were inherent in the personal property
assessment practices in this State at that time. In other
'words, in ihe City of Bayonne, there was one industry that
had a personal tax assessment of $10 million and that has
been reduced by this Legislature to nothing and the City of
Bayonne gets nothing for that. There seemed to be little
objection to legislative relief to industry and business
when that need became apparent. Also I want to call your
attention to the fact that the farmers of‘this State in 1963
through legislation received salvation from the fiscal tragedy
ofleO% assessment practice. There was a referendum put on
the ballot, relieving them of the 100% assessment, and that
was passed, by the way, in the City of Bayonne, two to one.
We saw the justice of theirvclaim. I am glad they did it
and I think now is the time for the City of Bayonne and the
bﬂqlder'cities to be given relief by all people, those from
rural areas end those from the suburbs and from the cities,

Now, five years later, the homeownersin Beyonne and
the older industrial cities look to their fellow New Jerseyans
for protection and relief from the impending tax injustice just
as the‘farmers of this State looked to their fellow citizens
in 1963,

I ask your help on behalf of every small-homeowning
taxpayer in all ciﬁies of this State. I want all the citizens
of this State relieved of this terrific burden. Therefore, I
ask your support in formulating a Homestead Exemption amendment

and in passing the tax exemption as advocated by Assemblymen
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Fekety and McLeon,,.

I don t want to be dramatlc, but I Just thlnk the issue now od

viresolves 1tself down to thls. Is lt morally rlght to rellevev

‘Aulndustry of paYIng taxes on personal property and exemptlng

t'wthe farmlands from the effect of lOO% assessment, bUt contlnulng

o the taxpayers burden 1n munlc1pallt1es w1th punltlve taxatlon?

‘Uﬁ Gentlemen, Danlel Webster once sald - and thls mlght |

“be a llttle dramatIC'- “Massachusetts, there she-stands,. and
I

‘I say, "Bayonne,,there lt standsvand»l‘hope it'continuesjto

7;,stand and does not fall prostrate at the feet of thls nefarlous'

tax leglslatlon,?’”,: L [Applause ]
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD Mr. Mayor, obv10usly I don't seem

to havelany control over your constltuents.

|
|

_,Bayonneo

i MAYOR FITZPATRICK.‘ Nelther do I They are. from

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD~ Are there any questlons°
%SSEMBLYMAN FEKETY May I ask a questlon through you,
Mr, Chalrman., Mr, Mayor,_as the‘blll stands now, I’gather -
from talklng to leglslators throughout the State that some :
‘ of themiaren t too happy w1th the blll as 1s, I was wonderlng
lf I were to change the leglslatlon to be permlss1ve, meanlng

that lf a,munICLpallty wants to grant this exemptlon, they mayé

: I feel I would get more . actlon down here 1n the Leglslature if

it werelpermlss1ve leglslatlon,_'What-ls your pos1tlon on that?y
- MAYOR FITZPATRICK, You mean, if you would make lt
electlve w1th the varlous mun1c1pal coun011s9 I;certalnly would.
”.approve'of that because I feel in Bayonne - I thlnk 1ndustry
recelves so many beneflts from Federal taxatlon that the small

|‘
T
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property owner doésnft get that there wouldn't bé any
injustice at all. And I think that if this bill were, as
you said, made permissive with the various councils and
COmmissibns’of'this State, thefgoverhing bodies, it would
be perfectly fair and,eQUitablé; o | |
ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Thank you. I feel the Committee
would look with favor on this with that amendment. |
| ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Along the same line, Mr. Mayor,
would you object at all if’it were permissive in the sense of
permittin§ a municipality £o grant én exemption and give the
municipality the right to detérmine the amouht of that |
exemption up to $5,000 or 50%?

' MAYOR FITZPATRICK: >Wevl’l, I would not be ‘in‘fa_vorbof
that entirely, but if that is the price we have to pay fdr_it;
I wouldmgo along and say»yes; But itvwould;be ﬁuch better ifb
we had one standard exemption. | |

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: The &:_nly thing I have ih"rﬁind is
that some municipalitiés may détermihelin order to‘equalize
the shift in the burden caused by the 100% assessment'caSe, it,'b
wouldn't be necessaryfto'grant as much of an exemption as
$5,QOQ,and.making it peﬁmiséiVe in this seﬁse,'would péfmitb
- those municipalitiéS'to determine for themsélyes how much
of a shift they had and hbw mu¢h of a shifﬁ théy had to  cope
with. Again, I £hink’it might maké it more palatable to some
of the legislators down here. | | :

MAYOR‘FITZPATRICKQI i think'tha£ would beiféirf yes, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Mayor,"a question I have asked

almost all the other witnesées‘andVI will address it to you - I
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'asked you thls when you appeared before the Commlttee 1n jygrﬂ'7

'closed sess10n°f Do you feel that any resultant Shlft 1nv
';‘taxatlon caused by an exemptlon of thls type would have anr

iadverse|1mpact on the ratables located ln your commun1ty°"
: MAYOR FITZPA.TRICK.’ You mean that 1ndustry would
'leaveéb' B V‘ . .. | , [ R
oa SSEMBLYMANTODD Ye 5.

',NAYOR FITZPATRICK@V No:vsir{fI>don“t, We are on tha

v‘rise'in Bayonne 1n 1ndustr1al developmento Our large lndustry

'has recelved a $16 mllllon tax reductlon by vrrtue of Chapter 51

jln the last s1x years and I can t concelve of any 1ndustry
leav1ng Bayonne or any other mun1c1pa11ty because of the
“'-many advantages 1n the State of New Jerseyoﬂy~

. 4

Inc1dentally, I would llke to thank the Commlttee for

‘ permittlng me to appear before lt at your meetlng here several“

B weeks ag of I am very grateful, |

ABSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE»Z Through you, Mr. Chalrman, and

s -»l
along somewhat the same llne, Mr@ Mayor,l— assumlng thls'

were not'amended and were not made permrssrve,_lsn t lt
Lot ; .

poss;ble'that the blll,-lf passed 1n 1ts present form, would

ahave the,effect of glVlng 1ndustry an lncentlve to stay w1th1nv”"

k urban areas or come to urban areas s1nce there would be greater

"amounts of 1ndustry ln CLtleS such as Bayonne to absorb thls‘“"

'S‘tag'shift than there mlght be ln a more suburban commun1ty°'j,

“1ndustryils capable of absorblng whatever Shlft there mlght

s be, I know it ls deflnltely true in Bayonne and we are one

 of the most heav1ly 1ndustr1allzed c1t1es in the State,- Halfﬂof';gf

i
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our money comes from industry and half from the private
taxpayer and you can see what is going to happen to 100%
taxation there. But we don't have any trouble with industry.
We have no tax appeals pending from industry at the present time
in the City of Bayonne.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDg If there are nc further questions,
Mr. Mayor, thank you for your second appearance before this
Committee. We appreciate your taking the time to make yourself
available to us.

MAYOR FITZPATRICK: Thank you very much. [Applause. ]

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mayor Whelan. [Applause.]

MAY OR THOMAS J. WHELAN: I am Mayor
Thomas J. Whelan from the City of Jersey City and I take

this opportunity to say to you gentlemen I am grateful to you
for the opportunity to come here today and speak in favor of
this bill and to cite a few logical arguments as to why

this bill should be enacted.

If New Jersey is ever to take effective action in
its urban crisis, some way must be found to provide tax
relief to urban homeowners because the tax crisis of the
urban homeowner is at the heart of the crisis of the cities
of New Jersey.

The historical and social pattern that’has created the
slums and ghettos that disfigure New Jersey cities is quite
clear. The ex0odus of middle-class homeowners from an area
is followed by the arrival of the poor, the uneducated and
eventually the creation of a slum. Quite clearly too, the

middle-class leave the cities in large measure to escape the
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high’bﬁrden of real esﬁate taxétion on their homes.

éoVernqr Hugheé re@ently perosed a program to provide
$25 million to stimulate rehabilitation and new construction
of low-income housing in slum aréas iﬁ an effort to erase
New Jeréey“s ghettos. Certainly this is a far=sighted étep
ih the right direction, but what will be its point if even
while the program is under wéy new slums and new ghettos aré
still being created in our central cities? And that is
surely what will héppen}if the exodus of the middle-class
from the central cities to the suburbs is not halted.

Tax relief to enable people to continue living in
the cities is clearly prescribed for all the cities all across
our State. Hudson has another individual reason for supporting
homestead exemptions and this is created by the spectre of
the so=called 100% assessment on real property. To date, only
seven‘of Hudsdn“s twelve municipalities have made the switch
to equalized assessments. The five which have not include
Jersey Citya Bayonne and Hoboken, the most heavily industrialized
communities and the’cities‘with‘the most severe problems in
the county. Without some form of legislative relief, howéver,
it appears certain that these five communities will be on
the 100% standard next vyear. |

Why should this be so troublesome? When more than
500 ¢ommunitieé in all the other 20 counties can go on equalized
assessments without major upheaval, Why is Hudson County different?
The priﬁary reason is that Jersey City and Hudson County are
the most urbanized areas Qf the United States. This is the

most urbanized state and we are its most urbanized county.
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We have more people per square mlle than any‘area in the»
countryof A full two-th;rds of the total local tax levy 1n5:j
- Hudson 1s pald by buSlness and lndustry and apartment properties,‘
what we call commercmal resrdentlal : Our reSLdentlal base 1s |
small, Res1dents pay only 28 per cent of the total tax blll,
these belng the one- and tw0mfamlly homeowners, by - far the

lowest in the State and only half the State average of 55 per cent.
The effect of unlform assessments is to transfer the tax load
from our broad 75 per cent commercxal base and sw1tch 1t to
the narrow 25 per‘cent'reSLdentlal property baseo The's1mple
‘effect of thls is’ to destroy the homeowner and th1s is largely
the case 1n most central crty areas of the State, although
:1t 1s compounded ln Hudson by our heavy dependence on rallroad
‘tax and by the pollc1es of the State that have effectlvely
removed such property from our tax1ng basec' Just thlnk v
‘of the 1ncrease in the tax rate in the Clty of Jersey Clty

'last year and thls year we Wlll receive $300,00Q lessjthan
'_we recelved last year 1n rallroad taxes° - |

| In most of the communltles of thevState equallzed .
assessment has worked.no real burden,because res1dentlal
property:is by:far thefiargest category ofhtaxable‘property
'and any Shlft in the tax load to homes can ‘be absorbed muchy

more readllya.-It is nalve to cons;der that lndustrles 1n an
urban‘area,cut the tax,load'for homeownersgv Industrles and _
railroads bymhelping'to create an.urban‘area help'compound the'
. probiems-of:the cities; They requlre a ready source of unskllledb
labor and consequently act as a magnet to the poor from other

areas and countrles.. The cost to ‘the: c1tles of prov1d1ng
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health,iwelfare and hospltal serv;ces for'these people are

.a’astronomlcale‘ The 1ndustr1es requlre pollce protectlon forv‘
lthelr property and provrdlng that protectlon 1s not easy N
1;Jersey Clty, for lnstance, has one of the lowest urban crlme
yrates ln the entlre Natlon but we pay for lt wrth a pollce r

,department blgger than that of San Dlego, whlch ls tw1ce our

‘size in populatlong_ | | | |

vlt ;s the mlsfortune of most central c1t1es‘to beboldm

Fireoprotectlon is a tremendous flnanCLal burden, a burden g

ialmost unknown ln the new»horlzontal suburbs._ What suburb

knows anythlng about the cost of prov;dlng recreatlon V

,for chlldren who have never had a backyard whose only play-':'
- . |. s

"Jground ls the street, whose only toy is a broken bottle’
I po;nt out these thlngs to lllustrate the unusual )

»vand costly problems a central c1ty faces and to explode the
I
.myth that urban 1ndustry somehow glves the homeowner a free
. o _ L
tax rlde@ o
: I

' The Cltles are trylng to flght these problems, but

I
I

1t is. foollsh to thlnk that they can flght for long lf they

-cannot retaln thelr mrddle-class and we s1mply cannot do that
I

‘lf our tax pollcy 1s des1gned to penallze the mlddlemclass :""

I

»‘”res1dent and homeowner of the central c1ty;v.1f we contlnue,

‘lnjother.words, to treat transcontlnental rallroads w1th greater"

“kindness than we treat our homeownerse.,

'The State s entlre tax pollcy needs restructurlng.

- 'Weyde3p=rate1y need, as we have said sO many tlmes in the

last four years and so many tlmes here ln Trenton, a tax o

'fConvent;on ;nathe;Statee. But these problems cannot walt for a
o ! ' B . :
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long, drawn-out solution. Imperatively needed and needed
now is a progrém of tax relief for the urban homeowner;‘ The
homestead exemption is the best means now avaiiable;

Now we have béen hearing much in the past three’orb
four years, and particularly in the last year, in our Nation
-= the President has had a Commission of high=calibre
men studying the problem of the urban centers and in New Jersey
Governor Hughes has appointed a similar board to study then”
problem of urban unrest and the decay of our central cities,
and they have come out with some very profound and meaningful
recbmmendationsn In this hall here only in the last couplé
of days, the Legislature has taken some action, adtidn which
we can't agree is the answer, but action which will help¢ ’:
And what of all the Fedefal programs and what of all thevState
programs to solve the urban ctisis and all that it means to
New Jérsey and all that it means to America if we by a system
of taxation produce a condition in our central cities which
will deétrby and ténd to destroy the effort and ;he work that
these measures were designed to cure? Just think of the
probiems in our cities. At a time in the history of our
Nation when we have produced the greatest gross national
product in the history of mankind, we have people living in
terrible, terrible poverty. In an age when we can put a
man on the moon and possess the technological knoWledge té
do this, we are graduating from our schools boys and girls
who are functional illiterates. At a time when we have the
power to destroy practically any enemy on the face of the

globe, the streets'of our capital city in Washington and the
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streets in our_centralzcities are not safe for our people .
to be about. their business in. | |
These: are the problems of our time. These are the
problems that can’t be solved locally. These are the problems
that somé people say will destroy the very fabric of our
society in:this land. And at a time wheﬁ we in the central
cities are desperately struggling with the resources we have
to meet our cdmmitment and finding ways to solve these
problems, we have a tax situation that is working against us.
Sb I am here today as Mayor of the second largest city
in the State of New Jersey to join with my good friend and very
able colleague, the Mayor of the great City of Bayonne ig
Hudson County, and the other mayors of the cities of Hudson
hecqunty ahd our legislative delegation, to ask the Legislature
here in bur,capital city to bring this reform about, to step
in. the right direction. - I'll say here today and I'll say i# for
the reco;d and I have said it many, many times before in the
four years -I have been Mayor, if we fail, if we don't meet
this leigation, if we fail to meet the crisis of our time,
which is the urban crisis in our central cities, you and
I may no£ be sitting here in this type of an-atmosphere
much longer. For I am sure that if the crisis continues,
the people of this Nation will give up their freedom for
their_security and if that happens, gentlemen, the greatest
’experimeht in the history of mankind will have ended and your
life ahd:my life and the lives_of our children will change.
. drastically. Thank you Vefy much feor your kindness in having

me here. [Applause. ]
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ASSEMBLYMAN‘TObﬁg‘ Mayor Whelan;~ajiittleféariier:"
h we'aeked Mayor*Fitzpatriokfifrthis:particular'iegielation was
amended to make‘it permfssive within eaohvmunioipaiitf) if*f
that presented ah& partiCUlar probiem7tofh5;sioityﬁfhWhatvis'
your feeling'on;that?»r o | i
- hIMAYOR WHELANz No;rl‘think'thattwe oould‘live withn‘
that,if‘it_ie'permissive legfaiationiandheach mnnieipaiitYV'
‘then on‘their.own,throughout the State could elect,toiohoose}
this amendment or thie-relief"if yon‘Wiil~ We COnidelivep
Withlthat; I would say that would be. acceptable, fes.3l
| ‘ASSEMBLYMAN- TODD: Any further questlons? |
ASSEMBLYMAN DE- KORTEE - On the same questlon really;_
- Mr. Mayor, I am - trylng to thlnk it through myself at thls o
p01ntav Can “you concelve of any way. in whlch maklng thls affg
perm1ss1ve would be dlsadvantageous to the c1t1es of Hudson
tCounty and partlcularly your crty° o
MAYOR_WHELAN:' I would say the answer to that questlon
-wogld be. ”no " That is as of the moment, off the cuff;uhﬁ
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD s Any further quest10ns7 ‘{No response;]”
:Mayor Whelan, thank you very much ‘ _b ‘
MAYOR‘WHELAN;' 'I‘hank you, gentlemen., [App_lause’.‘]:.,;
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD ¢ Mayor Rodgera,. RS
‘MAYOR  FRANK E. ROD GERS: Iam Mayor
Frank Rodgers of Harrison, New”derseyc ‘ | o
Mr. Chairman.anthonorabie;Members of the_COmmittee;l
I don"t'wantfto takejnp'too mnchnof yonr time,.hut'speakingv
for the beople_Of;Harrison, NewiJersey; I woufd likejtofhaVe
it recorded‘on the’reeord’that we'are‘in’favorfofiAaSembly Billj
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172. I thlnk the s1tuat1on w;th the tax is g01ng to be

i
+

a very severe one in. the com;ng years and I would llke

respectf

- [Applaus

'vaAsto‘
ehdiMemb
ufweehawke
- rforcedwt

'I.concur

eAsSembly

Mayor- Rodgersov

ully to ask‘for:your help.:
1

,ﬁihank-you very_much5{~

[{)

'AQSEMBLYMANITODD; Mayor Olvesen of Weehawken.

R ARTHUR O, OLVES E N: Mr. Chairman
ers of“the=Committee5' I am Mayor Olvesen from
n. - We are one of the communltles that have' been

hrough'mandate to go into the lOO%[taxat;On-and*

'with‘theegentiemen'whothave spoken‘before'me,

man McLeon, Mayor Fltzpatr;ck Mayor Whelan, and

I feel they have covered. thls s1tuatlon very

well but I would llke to gust cite a’ couple of cases in't

th e :eom

1
nuhlty of Weehawken where we have already hlt our-

'budgetfw1th 100 per cent and we have also hlt our taxpayers

SOme'dow

 industry

the rest
Bill 172
people t
- mandated
legislat

.
of one-

M

ole and more@'t

t 1sva;great 1njustice¢efirst'of all, to iOWer-your :
to’the'pointrthat‘the homeownerlhas to.pichlupwb
,of_the-biliﬂandal*emfwheleheaftealyvin”eupportVof

s0 that_we may'reiievefour smail.homeowner”and those
hat are on*fiXed inComes andihave'nofWay»ofhraising-the
Ataxedol;ar_thatvls requested by the lOO per cent -
ion. Thank you. [Applause [ | |
SSEMBLYMAN TODb3A Mr. Mayori what is the percentage ;
and two~fam;ly houses in Wéehawken’ )

AYOR OLVESEN° The percentage, I would say, is two-

 thirds,
Hras, f

approx1mately two=th1rds@

',raASSEMBLYMAN,TODD:V}Anygfurthertquestions?
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~ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY : What is your opinion'about»'
?ermissive legislation on‘this:taxHexemption?-jwpﬁld,you be.
in favor of‘it?‘ | -

MAYOR OLVESEN : Well;-és far éé,the tax,législatiph‘
goes, I believe the urban areas aré the‘areas thatuafé mostly
affected_by this. You have residential areas throughout the
’Stéteathat'the 160 per cent doesn't affect 5ecause.theré is
nO'fluctuatidn between ihdustry and the raﬁables of thev
property owner. = I feel that the urban érea_has toibe-takeﬁ,
care of in some_fashion; |

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY : Mayor,'youyhaVe said‘that'basically‘

your community consists of two-thirds, one- and two-family .

homes o - _ o

MAYOR OLVESEN: The percentage’might fluctuétévone Way
or the other. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Approximately.

MAYOR OLVESEN: Yes. R |

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Would you look upon this with

favor, making it permissive legislation in your community . .

of giving a $5,000 tax‘exemption>or'do you feel it would |

_cause. harm in the community?

MAYOR OLVESEN: No, I feel it will help the small
homeowners and we are atithe.poinﬁvwhere we‘must,giVe them
some'reliéf, | | |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD : ;ThanKVYOu, Mayor. [Applause.]

Former Mayor Brady@ | [Applausea]

A L‘E RED B-RADYs = My name is Brady. I amfformér
Mayor of Bayonne,‘befdre I was nudged by-Mayor Fitzpaﬁrick,‘“
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In connection with this bill on whichgyou are now
conductihg a public hearing, I have made som% study at the -
direction of MaYor Fitzpatrick of the effect that it would
have on the small homeowners in Bayonne. The studies reveal
that a small homeowner presently assessed at about $5,000
would have to pay $600 under the present tax rate and assess-
ment in Bayonne. But as soon as 100 per cent assessment weﬁtl'
into effect, his taxes would rise to $1,000 or more per year.

"quvI believe in the system of taxation where the

ability to pay is used as a measure of the tax. Your Legis-.
-lature and the State departments are distributing State aid
for schools and for other purposes, using that very principle,
wherein they use as a measure of the community's ability to .7
pay a''fair share of the sChool tax, based on 100 per cent
assessment, and they use that as a measure of the community’'s
ability to pay taxes and the State will give the additional
aid neceésary upon that formula.

Now here is a case where industry, commercial business,
earning an income, is being measured on their ability to
pay and the small homeowner, paying a basic amount for just
his own convenience of living in the city, is going to be incfeésed
pretty nearly two-thirds to double in his taxation unless this
bill is passed. That is all the comment I have.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any questions? [No response.]
Thank you, Mayor. Nice to see you again. [Applause.]

Mayor Healey.

MAYOR JOSEPH M. HEALEY: I am Mayor

Joseph M, Healey, Town of Kearny.
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I shall be-very brief. I am here.té represent the
‘people of the Town of Kearny ahd to‘endorsevAssemblyﬂBillvl72.
We are one of the commuﬁities in Hudson County under the
100 per cént or true value formula. Despite the shift, we -
still:feel that this 100 per ceﬁt or true value has caused
havoc with our small homeowners and for that reason we think
there should be some relief for the small homeowners in all
the communities in Hudson County.
ﬁ We also feel if an amendment is added to this bill,
as suggested by Assemblyman Fekety, to make it permissive for
municipalities, the Town of Kearny could live with it. We.
could live with either the bill as it is now or the bill as
~amended by Assemblyman Fekety to ﬁake it permissive in:
municipalities. [Applauseoj |
‘ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thank you, Méyorw-
 What is the ratio in Kearny roughly ofxéne-and ﬁwo?
‘family houses?-
- MAYOR HEALEY: Approximately on a tax base industry -
»pajs 56Apef'cent and the homeownefs about 44 per cent.
| ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Would yoﬁ have any trouble,’do1you
“think, if this legislaﬁion were amended to be permissive in
the municipalitY? |
MAYOR HEALEYgs No, sir, we have very cooperative industry
which was-demonstrated'thfough our shift from the regular”value
to 100 per cent or true value. We had very cooperative .
industry. In fact, we are incfeasing the ratables. Just as
a little plug, I might tell yoﬁ if-you‘readbthis morning's
paper you wodld noticé the Post Office Department jﬁét'aWarded‘

a contract for $34 million in the Town of Kearny for a new
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post offlce - ratableov o

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: - Any further guestions? =

 ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Excuse me. Did you say the post.

office is & ratable?

| MAYOR HEALEY: Yes, a ratable. This {is one of the few

communities:where thithaSahappenedt This has been brought -

about after ten years of very hard work.

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: They are leasing

7MAYOR‘HEALEY53'Theyvown the property;ﬁ

the property.

‘The building is

being»built and leaSed to the Federal gOvernment; ’Theventire

cost: is $37 million.

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETYQ. You are very fortunate, Mayor,

The Clty of Bayonne has 600 acres that the Navy “took over and

they are not gettlng ofie penny rent or tax on it.

MAYOR HEALEYQM We had the same thlng w1th the Kearny ‘

Federal Shipyards untll after about five years of pushlng

and conferr;ngfw1th,thevDepartment of the Navy;we:persuaded

General Services to.put. a “"For Sale®” on it and it is now

- known as Port Kearny.;alvam’not’hereVforvthe'

Commerce;- We_feeluveryfsorry for the mayore

affected and we subserlbe to thls blll E
ASSEMBLYMAN-TODD; Mayor Healey, one i

Do you feel that an'exemptlon of th;s,type wc

- problem_s:you have already,'ljthinky indicate

Chamber of .

who are deeply

ast}questionf3ﬂ"
uld create any

d the answer =

but create,anysproblem with‘your‘industrial'mémbersﬂof-the~;

community? - .

"MAYOR HEALEY : . Where a community has a

-and. a very,cooperative setupzbetweenfinduStry

a8

goodvrelationship

andfthe'administratbhp

o




I feel that a problem of this(type‘would-be,ve;yJeasy to work

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thank you.  [Applause.]
Mr. Edward Clark.
EDWARD CLARZK: Mr. Chairman,:Mémbers of the

Committee, and ladies andagenﬁlemen: Initially let me say
I feel more like an aspirin cdmmercial today. I hope you will .
excuse the voice I am using, but it is the only‘onegl\have |
got to go with today," | . | |

| Franle'whenvI think in terms of>100 ber cent_aéséssment‘
in HudsoﬁgCounty, itvbecomes*part of a monqlogue. It bedomes
éaft of an evef'inCreaSing financial.situation,:sdmething_g.

that has become inherent, where the services and the costs,

~so vividly brought out by Mayor Whelanfof Jersey and Mayor .

Fitzpatrick of Bayonne, of government have become so tremendous,

for the people in the one- and two-family homes, which

" comprise, I may add, in excess of 66 2/3 per cent of

Bayonne's population. With lz,QOO’taxpayers,_this;,of course, '

- gives us obvious conclusions.

What we really come down:to here is and what we~havé
to face, both you and-tﬁe_offiéials‘in HudsonvCounﬁy, is the
fact that the avérage homeowner in Bayonne and the‘taXPayer in
any manner, shape or form, becausé even the man’who-pays_fent

also cbmésﬂintotthis,'this average individual, this little

_guy that is trying to get by in a one- or two-family home --

'vAndﬂif he is trying tO'réiseﬁa family and I am sure from

looking at the age bracket here that yoﬁ gentlemen are probably

facing this problem right now = what we are really'facing,
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1ff'well,.1n Bayonne,vat the Revenue and Flnance

”f*?we are still telllng him thls ls what he is

1”7ago;> we knew we were behlnd

‘7nuby contrnulng to turn around and tell the fe

. you have tO pay lto“_ T

o or s1mp11fylng 1t what you come down to is the fact that

‘paylng a mortgagea He is probably paylng th
"w1ll ever pay frnanc;ally 1n hls lrfe over a
by thls conflscatory tax what we. are telllng
telllng hls w1fe,vwhat we are. telllng hls ch
that ‘he is- gorng to pay two mortgages now,'n
fhow we.cut the'lce, no matter how we put lt‘

_,;one belng in a- mortgage book and the other o

B the fellow that owns a home”doesn t really cwn J.te ‘He 1s

e 1argest blll he

down, as far as .

ne he may pay -

facédjWith.

Nova don t have to elaborate here oﬂ'Whatftheiﬁﬂ=”"“

.‘tax prdblems area, We know in- New Jersey we

it ”?‘I frankly fought very hard and T f
,ln Hudson d1d for the $750 mllllon bond 1ssu

We knew we ha

‘have always been

elt most people
e a few years

d a great deal

-of needs ;n New Jersey@ But I thlnk lt behooves all of us -

’ to reallze that we certalnly can“t solve our
'*_ln the one- and two=famrly home,f“Gentlemen,

| g We have the . 1ngenu1ty, we have the br
'ibthe talento, Let s put lt to work | Thank yo
d[Applause ] | S .
P ASSEMBLYMAN TODD@' Mr, Clark as a Fr

"therefore respons1ble for or responsrve to C

?more so than local prdblems, do you see any

.-{

ainsband;we'hayeﬂ

u very much. = .

aénolaéf?an&f
ountywrde problems

adverse effect 1n

40

'ffllnter-communlty competltlon as far as the ratables mlght be‘f

!

e
i
!

perlod of tlme andby
hlm, what we arefv”
lldren,"ls the factb'

ot,one,‘QNo'matterfy.ﬁ"'

at 8th Street -

flnan01al prdblems_
llow who llves f?ii'

1t's your_blll and
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concerned‘ln an. e#emptlon of this type lf‘lt was made
permissive?. In other words, do you  feel that the problem
1is‘so,genéfa1 that‘almost»every'munlc1pallty@1n Hudson‘Countyf
would avall themselves of this exemptlon°v | |

MR. CLARK: Well I thlnk as far as Hudson County is
concerned, there isn't any of the twelve mun1c1pallt1es that
would be adversely affected by this type of’ homestead legls—~
latlon at thlS‘pOlntav we are deallng w1th a. s1tuat10n,
.partlcularly 1n Bayonneg 1f you want to lump lt in sums;
that 1is well in excesS‘of S4 mllllon ;nnboth the county.s-ﬂV
share, the Board of Education“s‘share and the cityls share{‘u

'These‘are aStronomical'figures, as I say We ‘are all familiar -

‘*w1th the ever-1ncreas1ng cost of serv;ce and the comblnatlon

.of this plus the varlables that we really can't plnp01nt.-
_We certainly can' t turn around. All we can say 1n-Hudson 1s,“
'5ﬁere;is‘what they have already‘done’in West New York,"
porh”Here is what they'have done‘in'thiS“municipality'Where'l‘
they already have thlS@” What  we do know though from a rule
of thumb is that it certalnly would be excessxve and pro—:w
hlbltlve to the p01nt where it is going to hurt the guy we ¥
need most ln.that‘towna That"s the backbone of our town,
the one~ and two=family homeowner . | |
V'ASSEMBLYMANyTODDm: Any further questlons° ‘[NO'reSponse.]
‘Thank youj»Mr@ Clarko [Applause ] |

Mayor'HOtaling;"'

M A Y O R W I L B E R T : H O TALING: - Mr. Chairman,

my name is Mayor . Hotallng, of the Borough of East Newark
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Gentlemen, I would like you to know that we are about.

the smallest community in the State of New Jersey. I am

here»to’represent_our7peoplevwho ask'suppdrtlof Bill 172;'7

mand‘Ifmight say.thatfwefare;the1most7densely populated community

- in theeState,>»Rightrnow dnr tax rate could

the ‘highest.. We pay $155 a thousand. 75xpe
residents.are-hOmesteadersr~property owners

steaders, and about 50 ‘per cent of these are

be about one of

r cent of our
who are home-

senior citizens.

Thls is why lt is. so lmportant for my communlty and probably

"too for therres1dents,of theuStatewof New Je
who own the one= and two=-family homes, upon

, bﬁrden,has beenvterrifics‘

'lt.As”yoqunOw, most'of*us have1lost the

taxs. . That has been taken away from us. The

whom the tax

persOnal,property

State collects it,

but the; county, school and the 1ocal taxes have to be borne -

by ‘the: res1dentlal peopleo'

So I ask- you gentlemen here today to
favorably Bill 172, in support Qf ourfcitize
vthe tax,hurden'jnst‘a-little,bit'on_them; T
‘1”ASSEM§LYMAN;TODD§L Thank yeu, MaYOrQ
- questions?=f |

Do you feel Mayor, that if.this were

hank you6‘

Please consider -

ns, SO we canh ease
Are there any

made permissive,

thls would have any lmpact or. change your thiinking on it at

-allxe-ln:other»words,'a permtsstve exemptlon
ity to avall themselves of? .

 MAYOR HOTALING: I wouldn't have too
_lt but I would llke to stick to the $5 000
a bill calls forfv I m;ghtaadd,_gentlemen, tha
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much objectlon to

EXemptlon whlch thls

t I don' t thlnk the

rsey, these people o

[Applause ]

for each municipal-

g



shift'would refiect'toofmuch On*industry because‘part~of‘the
Shlft and burden would go to- the people who omn apartment
houses also and three=-" and four- and: s1x=famlly homes would
‘ take part of thlS expense‘from the exemptlon.on $5,000;5- tﬁp
wouldn"t all reflect baok on industry-orpcommercial;property,
| ASSEMBLYMAN TObD: Thank you, Mayor. [Applause]'-;'
.We;Willghave a fifteen-minute reoessob.We willlreoonﬁene
at l2:lSvand continue'the hearing. |

[Recess]

After Recess | _
 ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: I would like ‘to call the hearing

pack to order. B |

‘At this point,'I,would-mention we have received a.
_:statement from Mayor Paul Amico ofuéeoaucus} a statementﬂ
from SenatOr Williamiv; Musto,‘avcommunication signed byiMayoru‘
Rodgers of the Town of Harrlson and others, and a: communlcatlond
from the res1dents of - North Bergen, New Jerseyo. All of these
statements and communlcatlons will be made a part. of the
vrecorda' |

[The statements and communlcatlons referred to above:
can be found startlng on page 74 of thlS transcrlpt ]

We are ready to recommence w1th our bus:.ness°
'Mro Dugan wrll be nexto | |
g A‘ M E S P "D UGA N \"‘I‘iha:nk‘ Lyou‘,_ Mr Todd. :
I am the Corporation Counsel,for;the City of Baydnne;‘
[Applause] And T acknowledge the applauset‘ | -
From the questlons that you put to several of the w1tnesses,

'that have testlfled here, it appeared to me that the thrust of
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© . urging: agalnst this bllla

some of your inguiry was concerning what thi

‘granted;the equity.that,we,want'to accomplis

that.we want to acoomplishvfor‘the urbanbres
" and all of the reasohs‘that‘the Mayors have
Iathink‘they are self evident, but I can see
of this Committee with the shifting of the b

like to give you.ah‘example now,~if~I'may,V

proves.the,proposition that no harm will com

or anyone else in this State by reason of th

because this legislation is to maintain the
than take a burden and shift it to someone e

Now I have some'figurese I have trie

out and&I;havejtried to make them as conserv

'so that the figuresfreflect an industrial‘sp

“before yourand giving.figures in faVorrof;hi

I mulltake a oommunlty that has a one.

~tax basefﬁthattthe'aggregate true,value of a
,pln that communlty is one mllllon dollars and
property taxpayers that would be exempt unde
for one that wouldn t beo

You can see from

that I have favored the argument agalnst Whl

- Let's assume that the true value of the exem

_'that_communlty is $9OO,OOOVand the;true value

S would‘do,

hvand the relief
idential taXpayer »
urged before me.,
some ooncern_.

urden and I would

that I think

e to-ahyhindustry'
isblegislation”
staths,qpovrather
lse. |

d to,round,themf3
ative.as possible
okeSmanvappearihgl

s proposition, -

mlllron dollar
ll of that property :
there are 40 . B
r this'legislation
that'eXample “
ch Iham'speakihg.

pt”propertiesrin 1

of the industrial

and non-exempt properties in that community

Now in that community I think it is realisti

" at the present time,

on and arriVing'at“thetmean‘by_which all prot

44
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I think it is realistic to say that the residential taxpayers
- are~as$essed at perhaps 30 per cent of true wvalue as against
the industrial taxpayers being assessed at the rate of: 50
per cent of true value. That situation has existed in this
State for not generations, but centuries, until this recent
series of cases that have brought this matter ultimateiy to -
your attention.

- Now assuming those facts, the residential property
taxpayers are paying -at the rate of 30 per cent. They would
then have ah aggregate assessment of $270,000 as against an
aggregaﬁe,assessment for industry and non-exempt properties .
of $50,000.

- Figuring what percentage of the tax base presently
is assumed in this model community, we would arrive at a -

- figure of 72 per cent of the taxes paid in that’community’
being paid by the residential homeowners and 18 per cent of
the taxes paid in that community being paid by the industries.

Now if the exemption was to be enacted - and I am
using round figures for all éf'these thingS'm if you gave
40»ekemptions of $5,000 each, that would mean a reduction fromr
the true value of $900,000 of $200,000, leaving a balance of
$700,000 for the true value with the exemption that the
residential property taxpayers would have. The properties’
that wouldn't have an exemption would still be assessed for
a value of$100,0000

Now figuring that new situation under this bill as
against what the situation is today, yoﬁ can seelthat the

ratio of how much of the tax bill the residences pay is practically
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the same as it is today without the exempti&n, but with
the century-old practice we have of assessi%g income properties
and industries at a higher rate than resideﬁceso

So I think there is a popular misconception. I don't-
know whether it has permeated this Chamber er not, but I
know ih the community at large there is sometimes a feeling

on the part of people that are oppocsed to this legislation

that they are going to assume more of the tax burden than
they presently do, but such is not the case. I think all the
tax studies that are made available to you in a variety of
the communities throughout this State will s%ow that there is
no shift in the burden, but the status quo i% maintained.

I think if you do enact this legislation, there will even be
a slightly higher tax bill to be paid by thetresidential
homeowner.  So they won't get complete relieﬁo This is a plea
for partial relief. It is not saying, "I am%Mr,‘Residential
Homeowner and I don't want to pay my taxeso"‘ That is not the
case here, He does want to pay his just sha?e of taxes, but.
he doesn't want to pay any more than that.

If you enact this legislation as it sFands presently,
there will be some slight increase in the reeidential tax bill
and some slight reduction in the industrial %ex bill. But
I think equity will be realized if you do pass this legislation
rather than chaos being realized if you QOn”ﬁo

I thought I would limit my remarks toithoseuactuarial
figures that I gave you, hoping that if there were any of
your colleagues that were troubled by that problem, youvcould

bring this argument to their attention. Thank you very much.
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ASSEMBLYMAN TODDs = Thank you, Mr. Dugan;_x Are there L

any questxons’. ‘ - .
| ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Does the “result change -in your_

farlthmetlcal example lf you p0stulate a communlty that has
g never had a differential between 1ts assessments of 1ndustr1al and
‘res1dent1al property° | »
| MR, DUGAN;‘GIt WOu;dg-but not.as dramatically as-your, |
duestionasuggests«forvthe:reason that I think:allﬁof'the~studies
‘that»have'been:madesand*all of the.data that has been made: E
availabie.hy”the TaX'Assessors Associations and all of'thev~
Tax Comm1351on studles - I thlnk the numbe r probably reaches
8:or: 9 now -'show what you suggest mlght be an 1solated
'1nc1dent in. some communlty and the lndustry in: that communlty
wouldvst;ll-notvsuffer’the lmpact.that:mlght be_suggestedyby:
-~ your questlonee’ | |

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Well, le,.t",s try to quahtify if.
we can thefextent of;that sufferinga Suppose_you postulated"
aioommunity that had‘historioally'assessedaeverythingpat i
100 per cent of trde value and,that isn't such,a'wild,assumption“
vinrvieW'of the factfthat many'communities:insthewstate-are :
just now begrnnlng to grow and have so taxed both residential
~and . lndustrlal property s;nce they have known any lndustrlal
property and one ln which 1ndustry makes up approx1mately lO
per cent of the ratables. and reSLdentlal property makes up. -
"approxrmately 90_per;cent-of the ratables,e Do you thlnk that
you wou;dnhave'a dramatic shift of;the:bnrden of kaxation
. from'residential to'industrial? | | |

MR. DUGAN: Nog'I.don‘t.think_it would:wbrk‘out~that
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way anthVthink that the litigation that is presently in
- many of the counties where communities have been brought to -
task after they have lmplemented 100 per cent shows that- they

1mplement the 100 per cent assessment and then the sales ratio

studies.that the Local Property Tax Bureau continues»te conduct
reveal that it is an implementation of 100 per cent in name
only and that in faetrthere is still a.spreaé between the
ipractiees of the aSsesser in assessing 1ndustr1es and h1s

same practice'inrassessing residential propertlesol I thlnk

it is a fact of llfe that 100 per cent has been SO resisted,
even in ‘the communltles where it has been 1mp1emented,that
there have been’ successful attempts to mlnlm%ze it and those'
successful attempts lead ‘to continued lltlgatlon in the court

where’ the ‘court says that thls is the law and unless the
Leglslature gives you relief, I am g01ng,to erder you to
reassessfagain‘with a consequent expense to»theecommunity,. So
iteseems.to me:it is a never-ending cycle - resistance'on the
_part of the local officials, justifiably SOizthat'results;in
litigation. | 4 |
ASSEMBLYMAN DE KdRTEz Wegmay apﬁear:to be working at

'crOSS'purpdseS7rwe are not. I suggest to you that eVen~if

you don't assume a failure by local offiCialc to do that whlch

the‘courts‘have,ordered them to do, you can demonstrate

‘arithmetically that a change in any communltyryou may postulate, -

just as I did, would not be as dramatic as Iisuggested.
MR. DUGAN: I agree. It would not beo -That might be
suggested by someone who is v;olently agalnst or takes a

position agalnst this legislation. But in fact, I agree with
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the arlthmetlc that-you suggest that that would not be the
':casea. »I »
As SEMBLYMAN DE KORTE :  Thank you. : -
‘_ ASSEMBLYMA.N TODD° Anythlng further'>. [No Jresponse,]"
'Thank ‘you. ,[Applauseo] | - R |
Mro Joseph Talafouso
J_.O: s,' EPH Jq', TALAFOUS: Mr. c’hairmaﬁ and
meMbers of the.Tak’Commltteez My name‘ls Joseph J Talafous.
I am an attorney in Jersey Clty and I am counsel to the Country
Vlllage Assoc1atlon, whlch is a 01v1c organlzatlon located 1n
‘TJersey Clty, part of. whlch extends into Bayonne.
oI have been asked to represent the res1dents and tax-.
payers of thls area, Whlch number several thousand famllles,
‘belng a new communlty about s1x years.old; averaglng about J_'
800 homes, 100 per cent of whlch are one- and two famlly homes;
| We supportsAssembly Bill Nou 1720. We_have had meetlngs |
on it. Weihaye'disCussed it@ We have had coples of the blll
- and we are 100 per cent in favor of it.

‘Home ownershlp as a des;rable goal ls a concept deeply
roote_d‘ln_Amer;canutrad;trone For the»moderate'to.low—lncome
American family; however,vlt has become ;ncreaSLngly 1mpract1cal.v

w | Assemblyman Addlson McLeon stated to you earller
regardlng_theQState_exemptlonse I want to also p01nt out that
even‘the'Federa;'government@,reallzlng_thls_home,ownershlpbr
concept}'inbanyeffort to;correct>the situation; the_9ch
Congress‘in the firsthsession.in'1967 had hearings on Senate_b
'Bill 1592 and House'of;Representative Bi;l,88209_ This_Was

.sponsored'by 39 of the 50 United States’Senators and 111 of the
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members of the House of Representaﬁives, whikh introduced the
National Home Ownership qundation Act, the FHOFQ ‘The>concepts
~of this bill were numerous, but paramount anh fifst was the

need and necessity of hdme ownership over a %ederally~subsidized

rental housing for low and moderate-income fiamilieso The

home ownership concept carries with it - and this is as a

|
H
i

result of the hearings that were conducted m‘the connotation
society in which

of benefits to both the participant and the
he lives. Home owners are seen as more resp@nsibieg more

|
cdmmunity oriented, more.likely to keep up their own propéfty and
respé6£§£hatof their neighbors. And this is| found on_péée 767
of the 1967 Congressional Hearings. The pos%ibility of owning
oné%é hbme‘is$viewed as an incentive to thri%t, hard work,
edhbéﬁibﬁal drive and family solidarity; Co%gréssionalb
repofts“indicate that among the beneficial e#fects of the
' oWhefship’areg neighborhood improvements, t?e cutbing.Of |
vandalism, fewer school dropouts, encouragem;nt of savings
programs, improvement of credit standings and development”of:
community spirit and involvement. Incidentsihave been cited
‘in these congressional hearings where properéy owned by
residents of urban riot areas was spared andiegro homeowners
pledged to defend the police and firemen.

’According to the 1960 census of the U, S. Department of
Commerce, Congsenus of Houéing” Volume 27, onjpage 212, “The
nationwide proportion of owner-occupied housing for Whites
in the'United States was 64.4 per cent, for ?onwWhites, 38.4

per cent. It is estimated in these same heafings that

Newark has about a 25 per cent combined White and non-White
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figure for home ownership. - In Jersey City, we have approximately
40 per cent, as was stated earlier. The BédfordAStuyvesant ‘
Section of New York has only a 15 ber cent home ownership

and Harlem haé 1 1/2 per cent.

The percentage of existing one-family homes insured
by FHA for families with incomes less than $4000 has fallen
from 42.8 per cent of the total in 1950 to 1.3 per cent in
l966, So you can see that this percentage of existing home
owners has in 16 years from 1950 to 1966 droppéd off almost
41 per-cento

For new home ownership, the drop is from 56 per cent
in 1950 to 1 per cent in 1960 and 1966, and families in the .
$4000 to $5000 bracket annual income in 1966 constituted less
than 5 per cent of those with insured mortgages on existing .
homes. This was brought out on page 711 and page 1139
of the Congressional hearings.

I am pointing out theée figures to you to show that the
Federal government is pushing all the programs today fdr home
ownership and ih the testimony the Department of Housing and

Urban Development is suggesﬁing and encouraging experimental and
pilot programs for home ownership. Private organizations

in the field of low- and moderate~income housing as well as

Negro leaders who testified exhibited a belief in the possi--
bility of widespread home ownership énd this was supported by

Rev. Wood from Roxbury, Massachusettsy; Dr. Wright from Newark;

and Whitney Young of the National Urban League in their con-
gressional testimony. They support a quasi-public foundation, which

is’'to be known as the National Home Ownership Foundation, to be
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~set upgandﬂto ’1’:inar’:ucc=_=_‘one-:-= and two=family homeS'for'the‘
moderateé“and low-income familiesd- Underthaproposed NHOF
Act; Congress would authorlze the establlshment of this
'foundationﬁto obtaln mortgage credlt and aid qualified

‘organizations.ln 1n1tlat1ng, developlnguand conducting home

ownershlp programs and use of prlvate funds and banklng and
insurance fundso, Nelghborhood home owners . develop a new 1mage
' wof themselves as respons;ble, declslon-makln% 1nd1v1dualsr

as members of the communltya.’~

lcited have had‘

thelr mun1c1pal governments hold off any 1nc%ease in property

taxes when these homesteads, one~- and two~famlly houses were

3 Some c1t1es llke Phlladelphlai as was'

'f,'renovated and Vastly lmproved,'u ln the flrst few years they

would be glven a tax credl,tc L R
Both the Federal Urban Renewal and. th% Model Cltles

‘ \
programs also requlre citizen part101patlon and encourage

i :
»Cltyw1de advxsory groups, looklng for c1tlzen 1nvolvement.
~‘The-Leg1slature should dO‘somethlng about thls home -

ownershlp exemptlon before the full effect ‘of| the 100 per cent
\

. assessment rullng makes small home ownershlp v1rtually 1mpossIble

‘in c:u.t:.es-o As you can~see, the Federal government is d01ng

a lot and they are pushlng programs for small home ownershlp

and we feel the same should ‘be done by the New Jersey Leglslature_f

hand you gentlemen ln relea81ng thls blll to the full Leglslature

tcan helpo; | |
For years the small homeowner has been enjoyingban

"unofflc;al“ homestead exemptlon because the city assessors o

':would,undervalue such'propertyt As a result, | the tax,bill
_ : _ S u . AlBaad o
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_wasssmaller, Taxes are so hlgh today that lf the average small
’homeowner 1s assessed the real Worth of hls property, the
homeowner must go brokeo Also under the new law that was: passed'
by the Assembly June 3rd all deeds\must state the true'
cons;deratlon elther on the document or by affldav1t annexed”
thereto. Thls w11l show the true cons1deratron “in the
sale of a plece of property and the market value of the h
property wrll be a publlc record. Assessment w1ll be at ltS
real worth Real estate taxes, therefore, on one- andrtwo-l
family homes would be conf:l.scatory° | . L
The very survrval of one- and two—famlly ownershlp 1n

 the c1tles almost certalnly rests upon the speed w1th Whlch
_the Leglslature can prov1de thls homestead exemptlon., Thls'“l
is necessary r;ghtfnow 1nvorder to,hold'off the,conflscatory;ir'
tax bills untll or unless the New Jersey Constltutlon can |
be amended to ellmlnate thls lOO per cent assessment.:

B In my partlcular area, Country Vlllage, where there
tls 100 per cent home ownershlp of onhe- and two-famlly homes,‘ )
'when the lOO per cent assessment goes into effect we feel
there w1ll be a terrlflc lncrease 1n l969 Why'> ‘Because as
a communlty about srx years old, we have been paylng taxes at
the market value Wthh is a nomlnal value throughout~by the
taX'assessor’and‘ therefore, we have been taxed at theltop?:
v'dollar that any communlty can be taxed, espec;ally ln new hous:.ngo
'So in order to pay these 1ncreased taxes, there must be ‘in- |
essence less malntenance, less lmprovement less upkeep,_ln:order
to make your ends meet or, of course, you Just have to sell the

property and move out to the suburbs, out to other communltles.
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For this reason, I have been asgked to appearibefore you and:
we suppoft Agssembly Bill 172 wholeheartedly,f Thank you.
[Applause. ] |
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thank you. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY : Throﬁgh you, Mro§Chairman - of
the homes in.Country Village, which you are Falking about,
what has been the average tax bill? ; |

MR. TALAFOUS: The Jersey City ratejbeing now in‘
1968, $158.91 per thousand and the average a?sessment being
about $8,000 at the present time based on a %otal val@ation
vof,about $30,000, $25,000 to $30,000, which makes it‘ardund
~a 35 per cent tax ratio, the bill would be $}5809i times:
eight-or around $1200. | |

-+ ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: $1200.
MR. TALAFOUS: Right - that's what the '68 taxes w1ll

be. - Prior to this, of course, it was avéraﬁing about $900.
- ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: This is a tax bill of a Jersey City

homeowner . | ’ |

MR, TALAFOUS: Right, in an area that is 100 per cent
homesteads, with one~ and two-family homes.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: The $1200 bill would be on the
100 per cent basis? |

MR, TALAFOUS: No, then on top would‘be the 100 per’cent
basis and we feel that that would be anothe% $350 average pef
home . |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: An average increaée of $350.

MR. TALAFOUS: Right. Our city tax éssesSor advises us

it will be anywhere from $200 to $400, depending on the particular
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home and the.lmprovementso so this would add to:the $1200’
-flgure another $300 or $400 maklng the tax about $l600
They have almost doubled in the last three yearsa In three'
years:  you have doubled your tax blll 1n the area of Country
Vlllageo,' |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any further questions? [No response.]

'Thank,youb_n [Applausee]
Councilman Dennis Collinsol -"‘[Applause]
D E'NsN=IﬂSH COLLIN St Chalrman and dlstlngulshed

»members of’thesCommitﬁée; My name is Dennls Colllns.g‘I amh*
_President of the City'Coun01l'ln“Bayonne,;New Jersey.
At‘the‘outset let me thank.you,very~much for the

opportunity:to be‘heard today. My‘purbose’in belngrhere is
dto have the record show that on my own behalf  and on behalf-:
of - the Munlc;pal Counc1l of Bayonne, all of. the c1tlzens of~c
._the‘C;ty of Bayonne, the County of Hudson and many c1t1zens’l
throughout the State of New Jersey, I‘urge:YOu gentlemen to
l.act lmmedlately to: grant rellef to the local homeowners by
enactlng a Homestead Act or any . other actlon that would be ;;
necessary to change the‘constltutlonal and leglslat;vegprocessff
sothatjhOmeownersearegnotasSessea.by theesame fOrmula_as
incomenproducing properties. o o

‘Wetallgknow that taxes'because'of'rising'costs'have'
been going up each:year and-the-burden»has“Certainly been:
tremendously;hindersome'to widows;rto coupleS-With £ixed incomes and
our Golden Age or“senior citizen folks. Then too‘in families ,h
where a Wife andthusband-arejworking"and»arebprobably in a |

somewhat different financial circumstance;'thespresent tax -
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’.struCtnreonrks'a burden'onvthemg
| f‘Then thevenactment offthe lOOmper‘centhassessment__“b
_progravaill'withoutsa doubt hit the small,taxpayer,’the’
homeowner, with an overwhelming increase.
The"homeowners and tax?ayers of Bayonne,.the Countyh;:
 of Hudson and - elsewhere in the State of New Jersey, as you
”have already heard” are gravely concerned with thls lmpendlng
actlonr Under the lOO per cent rule, the assessments |
'.on~some:resldent1al propertles may be raised three timesob
‘Taxation can.perhaps-at'a fair level be best worked out

through thevmethodisuggested in’ASsemblyman_McLeon’s bill, .

o. 172,
'*NoW“I~am'gOing to:concludeo I want to be- brlef

rYou gentlemen certalnly have heard a great deal of testlmony.

' The subject ‘has been well covered by the prev1ousispeakers.<ft

However, I do ask you to heed the public clamor for thiSu o

fhelp} We ‘are asklng you gentlemen to take cognlzance of

citizenszunltedjln a common effort, seeklng remedlal leglslatlveo

| andfdonstitutional recommendations‘on;your part¢ rfvthat be

I

necessary° _;

‘The State has already acted on behalf‘of lndustry

bandycommerc1al propertles through the,rellefsaffordedtthem .
nnder'Chapter 51, as Well'as acting;'as Mayor Fitzpatrich
earlier test;fled, on behalf of the farmer tnrough a
"referenduma |

| ._We askiyour'considerationﬂ gentlemen, that the small

taxpayer{ﬂthe‘homeOWner, be afforded the same fair treatmento,

‘A1l~of7us'who7serve.in g0vernment‘today,‘whether at the local,
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county, State or Federal level, place a great deal of
emphasis on urban beautification. I respectfuily submit to
you gentlemen that if 100 per cent becomes the law of the
land in the State of New Jersey, we are faced with further
urban deterioration in our urban cities, of which Bayonne,"
over 100 years old and the tenth largest city in the State
of New Jersey, is one.

I ﬁrge‘you~to recommend - the placing’on the November‘
ballot a Homestead Tax Exemption prop05al@ Everyohe assembled
here today - I see many mothers with children - I see all the
elected officials from the City of ‘Bayonne - I see just about
every elected official from the County of Hudson, the |
legislative delegation -- on their behalf as well as on my
own, I again tell you I appreciate this opportuni;y; I |
thank you for affording it tdvmeo I want to thank you for
all here present for the consideration, the fair consideration,
which is our request,that I am sure you will give‘this_mqst
serious problem. Thank you very much. [Applause.]

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Through you, Mr. Chairmaﬁ -

Mr, Collins, you hurt my feelings. I am the sponsor of the
bill, not Addison McLeon. »

MR, COLLINS: I understood, Assemblyman Fekety,
that you were with the help of the Assemblyman. I am sorry if I
made_that error. I'd like thevrecord to show I made a mistake.

| ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: I just wanted to see you smile,
Dennis. Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Collins, you mentioned in the

course of your testimony that perhaps this should be a referendum
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statewide. Is there anything in particular that causes
you‘to say that? And I ask this question bebause there is
some concern that there might be a constitutional problem

|
involved as there was with the farmland exemption act several
: |

years ago and that really has not been consigeréd as part
of the action necessary on this bill. I jus# wondered what
prompted you to make that remark. i

MR. COLLINS: That consideration, MrolChaifman, would
"be with the purpose in mind that everyone se%king relief would‘
be treaﬁed fairly. As pointed out earlier, when the farm
questién did arise by réferendum, I can recail by at least
two or two and one-half to one it carried not only in Bayonne
but in the County of Hudson. Of course, I héVe heard earlier
mentioniofﬁéérmissive legislation'for municipalities;' HowéQér,
thenﬁbsitioﬁ we take is that while reliefLWaé'giveh uﬁdef.tﬁ
'Chaptef 51 for industry and relief was givenito the fafﬁér;
certainly there ought to be considered a fair relief to thé;b
homeowners who now will be excessively burdeﬁed if 100 per dent
is to be fully enacted. These are some of the reasons that
prompted me to mention that, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Any further questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY : Through you, Mr, Chairman, may I
note that Councilman Dennis Collins is not an attorney and he
is not giving a legal bpinion at this time. @his is just what
he claims his past experience has been with cbnstitutional
amendments. But I feel as the bill is written, it does not

require a constitutional amendment. This is my opinion and

upon advice of the Legislative Research counsel, this bill is
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good in its present form.
ASSEMBLYMAN vTODDg I recognize that, Ass’emb’ly‘man Fekety.
For the record,‘I just wondered if there was perhaps any
particular opinion you might have had. I think that certainly
thié is an area that the Committee has concerned itself with
and we want to give very careful consideration to this because
if and when we take action on a program such as this, we want
to make sure that it is done correctly so that} number one,
no false hopes are created; and, number two, we don't wind up in
a position that any action we take would be voided later
on by the courts which really if we are honest about it were
the creators of the situation in which you'find yourself now.
MR, COLLINS : Mr. Chairman, my intent was that whatever
hecessary legislation is needed should be enacted. I hope |
I clear it up that way.
 ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: No problem. Thank you, Mr. Collins.
[Applause] | |

Joseph Le Fante.

JOSEPH L E FANTE: Mr, Chairman and memberé
of‘the Committee: My name is Joseph Le Fante, Coﬁncilmaﬁ,
Bayonne, New Jersevy. | |

At the outset I too would like to thank YOu for this
opportunity to appear hére this morning - or I should’say £his
afternoon. .- I guess by now we are gettiﬁg a little hungry, P
bu£ I promise tb be very brief. | |

President of the Council Collins stated that every
elected official from the City of Bayonne is here, and for the

record, there is one exception, our Congressman, who is detained
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|
i

in Washington on some pressing matters. Bué we are all here
today because we have the courage of our coﬁvictions and
We firmly believe that this is the only relief that can be
had to a very éerious problem, , i
When Assemblyman McLeon addressed thé Committee earlier,

|
|

he‘said it was his opinion that this was brought about, this
100 per cent assessment or true valueﬂiin-tﬁe practice of
equality‘and fairnessa' We in Bayonne becau%e of our COmplex‘of
industrial, commercial, business and resideﬁtial, can't see
where this is going to work in total fairneés both ways, all
things being equal;” For example, let's assume you have a
largeesized business or industry presently in operatipn,:in '
_prddu¢tion,for a profit, and that another géntleman ha??ened
to,haye a large back-yard setup where he haé a little playground
or pool for his children. All things being;equai, thé -
industrial vacant land is assessed at $20,000 per acre because
it is vacant land. There is no thought given whatsoever,
Mr. Chairman, to the fact that no one, but no one, couldbpuﬁ
a price on what that vacant land isvactually worth, what it
is returning to a productive corporation whd is manufacturing
for éale a‘product at a veryy very nice profito

We in Bayonne are not against industriyo The Mayor in
this administration has proven that in the last six years.
When hé took office, there were many tax appéals pending
against the City‘of Bayonne from local industries and through
hard work and tireless effort, they are all rectified.
Industry is satisfied in Bayonne. The proof of the pudding

is that they are presently assessed approximately 40 per cent
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higher ﬁhan the average residence and there is no one

moving. On the contrary, there is a heavy influx of potential
industry in Bayonneev We are very proud of this. We don't
want to lose it or hurt it.

Beihg an elected official, I am sure you gentlemen can
appreciate this fact. You do get around. You travel in
certain circles and you meet with people by request or by
accident or socially or at civic affairs or otherwise and there
is talk. As an elected official, from experience you must
know that talk is a preliminary step to action and the talk in
Hudson County is not very good at this point. To show'you
how this thing could boomerang, I recently had occasion to
sit down with some local labor leaders. They asked my opinion
on this thing. I do have some industrial relations background
and I guess they respected my opinion and that is why I was
calléd in on it. One older gentleman made a very good point,
which I think is worthy of your consideration and should go
into the record. He as much as asked the same queétion as
the Honorable Mayor from Weehawken when he said, "Where is
the small taxpayer going to go for the additional funds to
meet his tax bill?" That is a good question., I don't think.
that they have such fat bank accounts that they could tap them.
I don't think their checking accounts are so swelling, they
could write an extra check. But they have to go to the source
of income. When you break it down, in a town like Bayonne, where
is their source of income but their employment and who is-
their employer? It is industry. So in a round-about way we

may think we are providing some relief to promote equality and
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: falrness, but”we'are not. We can foresee some. chaos that SONRE AR

, may result in tremendous hardshlp and I am sure you fellOWS'py
'have had your flll of that w;th that strlke benef;t_brlla

N But these are the thlngs that could ar;seoraf o

LA Now the Commlttee has asked the questlon:here“fpl~

'“_don t remember the exact wordlng - but the question asked

o was-v “If the tax load shlfted, would lndustry move out°”,"

"As I sald 1n the past and I would llke to substantlate the

”»ffact agaln for the record we have no exodus of 1ndustry in -

”:Bayonneog We have a tremendous 1nf1ux, tremendous shoppers,,:
- tremendous market, to 1ncrease our lndustrlal ratables and

- we would llke to keep it that way ;

;-ﬂ oI certalnly hope that all the testlmony-given here-:_v

.fgtoday~m and I am sure I speak for everyone 1nvolved -‘1s

falllng on understandlng ears and that if there is anythlng

bln the future you gentlemen may need assrstance on,‘yQu“wlll,

lfcall on uso. Thank youy Mro Chalrmano lv [Applause.] -

\

: ASSEMBLYMAN_TODD;. Herbert Zelklo- 'v[Aipplauseo] '

B RrBjﬁgRTT‘lyﬂBiw~ ZEI Ko e ‘Chalrman and members

”:;of the Legislatiye'dommltteec My name is Herbert L Zelk ‘ji‘
~am the Flnance Dlrector of the Clty of Bayonneot |

| The hour is late and although I had a‘prepared speech

offfour mlnutes, I am gOTng to cut it downt'I a mlnute and o

a half@li‘ffb. S , ,,"_<-',]_ 7_ “j'

"I would llke to say a word on behalf pf the people

V

“who are gathered here as spectators both" downstalrs and upstalrs»'

' They represent penSLOners, w1dows, people on fixed 1ncome,.‘t

"people who have chlldren that are gOlng to college,.people‘

I
i
!
i
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that have children that are graduating and will graduate
and expect to put them through college.,

Now for too many years the local homeowner has been
‘increasingly burdened with the ever-increasing costs of
‘government, local, State and Federal. Every year his property
" taxes keep spiralling until he now faces the crisis ofvlosing
his home. - '

Legislators have been fully aware of the situation and
to date the extent of legislative action has been the expenditures
of moneys for reports by appointed commissions. To my knowledge -
and I may be wrong - these reports- and I think they number
ten or eleven - over the past 25 years have been received and
filed and then placed in the archives.

- Industries, railroads, manufacturers, are constantly =
given aid, advantages and protection. They have the benefit
of the money to have representatives, attorneys and other
lobbyists to present their case to you.

Perhaps one of the best features of our meeting here today
is to indicate to the ordinary citizen that he does have an:
opportunity to be heard. You have been most gracious in granting
us this privilege and these peocple in the audience probably
for the first time have visited Trenton and have been given
the opportunity to see the Legislature in action. The fact
that you are holding these hearings today is an indication to
these people that you are aware of their problems, you want
to hear from them and you want to help them if possible.

The time has come for the end of costly and time-~consuming

commissions and reports and the commencement of legislative-
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. ’ |
vaction;“ The leglslators must respond 1mmed1ately to the
: plightvof,thelr constltuentscvfThebenactment‘of this Homestead

Bill~ista must. and-cannot be further delayedQ Must there be

- demonstratlons and loss of homes before you are moved to action’_
vYou constantly speak of the pllght of the" c1tles and you decry
’thelr decaya3 We are here today only to urgelyou to perform the

'dutles of yourofflcee There can be no valld‘reason why the

'.eromestead Bill’ should not’ be passed Ca L

The Mayors of our 01t1es who are prlmarlly entrusted
_cw1th protectlng the homes and the c1tlzens of thelr c1t1es
‘,have endorsed and approved of the Homestead Act.u,Newspapers o
lhave beenvreplete»w1th edltorlalsa There.was one in. the

-‘,Jersey Journal last n:.ghta There was one- the day before..

:;'There have been edltorlals in. every paper 1n Hudson County

b_‘_and I belleve throughout the State, endors1ng»and approv1ngfof’

':rdthe passage of thls bl,ll° What~else‘does~the Legislature5’

.:;Thank you very much [Applause]

'requlre to make them aware of-the emergency of the homeowner°
Agaln I urge you to no longer procrastlnate,vbut

. 1nstead to leglslate and let the vo;ce of the people be heard

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD' Thank you, MrOVZelk

[
B

;Mr, Abraham Krav1tzo ~_[No responseali
:Mr;.Joseph Alflerea- | | liv
‘:.,‘,__J’loi“ﬂs- E’ P ' ‘ATJL’»F"I..‘E‘ R‘»E‘e‘ ’Gentléme‘n,' myl na"me'»"is' Joseph -
valflere and I hall from the small town of eecaucus.' Iam
';not here on- behalf of any organlzed organlzatlona I know you
msﬁgentlemen have or should have a statement before you from our

::local offrc;alsoj
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.- I wonld like to add‘to the:accolades thatvhave‘beenh
bestowed upon you by the prev10us speakers and say. that you
have done justly ln the eyes of the llttle peopkaln affordlng
us the opportunlty of coming herevbefore youfandylettlng our
feellngs be known, letting‘our voicevbe heard-

I could not add to the preponderance of statlstlcs that
have been already set forth before you gentlemen, I would
llke to say just one thlng, that I am 1nvolved in my every—day

llfe in the work of real estate, The ;nvolvement concernsv

llttle people, prlvate homeowners, people: from the prlvate

sector of llfe, people who have become tremendously concerned

over real estate taxes ln generalo

The blll before you gentlemen for cons1deratlon at f

bthe present time ls the only hope of salvatlon for many of
our people on flxed 1ncomes, many of our young famllles gettlng.

1nvolved for the flrst tlme in a real estate 1nvestment.

I hope that in good falth you gentlemen w1ll cons1der

the feellng of the people, that ln the Splrlt in whlch these

'hearlngs have been held, you w111 push for the enactment of

the Homestead Exemptlon Act. Thank youe [Applause ]
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD & Thank you, Mro Alflere, |

I would just llke to say on behalf of the Commlttee .

that we certalnly appreclate the k;nd wordse Thls really

lS the only way when we do have a spec1flc plece of leglslatlon

llke thls, that we can get a feel for ltS 1mport and the

lmpact lt ls go;ng to have and it is a great help to us° I

'mlght say to those of you who have testlfled and w1ll testlfy

durlng the rest of the hearlng, even those of you who are
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in the gallery, we appreciate your attendanoe and the
>emphasis you have given because it certainly will become a
factor in any decision that we would make.

Mr. Ed Meehan.

EFD WARD MEEHAN: Mr. Chairman end members of
the Committee: I am here today on behalf of the Insurgent
United‘Democrats of Hudson County which'opposed the regular
Democratic organization here in Hudson Counéy in the-last
primary.

I also would like to speak in su?porﬁ of this Homestead
Ekempﬁion called Assembly Bili 172.

Gentlemen, I would like to begin my remarks here‘todey
by forcefnlly explaining to you the real dangers'of Hudson
County“s tax plight; These dangers threaten not only the
people of our county, but the entire economic and social well-
being of our entire State. Due to the 100 per cent assessment,
millions of tax dollars previously'paid by induetry in Hudson
County'efe.soon to be extracted from our homéowners and rent
'peYefsol The fact is that menyy.if-not most;Esimply cannot
afford to pay the increases in taxes and ren£s° Thoueands of
taxpeying propefty owners will lose their hoineso Middle—class
tenante Will be forced to move out of the co%nty entirely.‘ |
Lower=-income families will be totally displanedol The combined
mnnicipal govefnments end oounty government of Hudson County
will actnellyAbe}faced, not with a taXpayestIStrike,'but with
aitaxpayers” surrendero Instead of tak revenues, they Qili

collect unSalable‘homeso' Jersey City and all of Hudson County's
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governments will probably go completely bankrupto~
‘ Then this burden of taxation, well over a hnndred
million dollars, will be placed on our already overhnrdened»y
State governmento The social implications of such economic‘
dlsaster are totally unthlnkable, but nonetheless they are
pendlng and nonetheless they are real, |
| The bulldlng of a medlcal college in Newark dlsplaced a
neiéhborhood and caused a riot. The 100 per cent assessment'
in‘Hudson County will almost displace an entire urban population
ofrtmelveacitiesﬁand towns and the massive unrest that may
follow such a massive eviction should pose a great responsibility
to everyone in State government today.
| These vast dangers facing Hudson County are then a great
prohlem for this State also. A solution.is, of course, v1tally
necessary. No bogus solution will work. No polltlcal tlger
Vbomb Wlll heal this economic cancer, destroying Jersey Clty
and Hudson County. The dangers of the 100 per cent assessment
to Jersey City and to Hudson County and the resulting burdenb
to the State, alond with the resulting social chaos, are all-
but symptoms of an economicp social and political cancer, a
cancer which is now killing our county and threatening to infect
our entire Stateo
The Homestead Exemption then is needed to preyent this
impending death of Hudson County and to prevent the infection
of the State and to prevent the social death of mostbofv>
metropolltan New Jersey, but the Homestead Exempt;on is not
venoughe It only cures the dangerous and painful symptoms .

It does not cure the root cause of this cancer. This cancer which
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'v,now threatens the economy and soc1a1 well«belng of our entlre'

} State 1s rooted ln the stupldg corrupt and wastefully extravagent v
W~ymanagement of our 01ty and county governmentsc@ Industrles

1:y have not been welcomed 1n Jersey Clty, but Jnstead they have

- been chased out by our polltlcal cllmate and I would llke to
’01te one 1nstance of Pler N;ne, whlch requected a causeway

“to be bullt whlch would cost $80, 000, exactly what they would

fa_pay one year in taxes@: The causeway was not bullt, the 1ndustry
e moved out and after they moved out, then the c1ty bullt the

f_causewaye

Scandal after scandal has created aniatmosphere of

i‘;'apathy and cyn1c1sm among our c;tlzens.j Layer upon layerv of

mnfunnecessary polltlcal government, along w1th fat contracts,_v
fﬁlncrease the budgets of our c1ty and county governments.:iif“

Unless ellmlnated, these root causes w111 lncrease taxes'sowmuch

'.that w1th the evermshrlnklng economy in Hudson,,even w1th the

fHomestead Exemptlon people w1ll Stlll lose thelr homes.i'”

EE Along w1th pass1ng the Homestead Exemptlon to treat

ih the.symptomsy a complete examlnatlon and purbe 1s necessaryvtoli

- ellmlnate the root causes of thls polltlcal cancer,a:t'“

Now let s look at the record of theseldylng patlents,-vﬁ

Jersey Clty and Hudson County,’ In examlnlng\thls record let s .

v talk commonsense and practlcal polltlcsa} For the last entlre
»}ten years, s1nce the enactment'of the lOO per cent assessment,

*lthe Kennywcontrolled Democrats of Hudson County "

{ .

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDe Mr Meehan, I don t mean to 1nterruptfﬂue

fif'you, but I would llke for you to be a llttle‘less partlsan

»

al.and more. on the subject before the Commltteelhearlngo
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- MR, MEEHAN: All right. But I would like to point out

vthat these same sponsors of the bill, the same,parade'of people

that were brought up here today for publlc;ty purposes, under .

Democrat~-controlled Houses of the Legislature -—=-

ASSEMBLXMAN FEKETY: Just a minute. . Juét a minute.

MR. MEEHAN: === gnd under a Democrat Governor never
- did anything to faoe up to the dangers of this Lawo‘

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD s Mr@fMeehan —

- ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY@ With due respect to you, Mr..
‘Chalrman - if you want ‘a soap box, there‘is one out in the
parklng lot., | |

'MR. MEEHAN: We had plenty of eoap'bOXes here today.

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Meehan, if you could please con—‘
fine your remarks to the Homestead EXemption Act, which ie—- |
before thisahearin§a |

MRavMEEHAN: Apparently we have seen a situation
here‘today where I doubt very much if the_sponeots'offthis‘
bill are'aCtually sincere in their intent and motive.' Then
bill in itself is §ood, but in.Waiting ten’years=to do so,
they are trying to.plaoe'on the»Republican‘majority‘here the
onus and thehdangers of‘the 100 per cent assessment. What
I am trying to point out to you peoplevtoday ievthat unlese‘
you add on to lt a State law llmltlng the tax revenues and
llmltlng the tax spending of these c;tles, this Homestead
Exemption in 1tself»will»be meanlnglessf They w1ll_be_back
here in two or three years With the same foot problems,-the,e
same bankrupt'cities and the same danger»of‘losing'their homes

~and the fact that they tried to put on a'politicalvshow today
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after ten years of neglect 1sn“t g01ng to fool anybody in

'Jersey Clty or. ln Hudson County@ And any attempt to: muzzle;ﬂu

:any cr1t1c1sm of these people lsn t gorng to be-looked on:ui’f

'"w1th favor elthera,

YI want to thank you for lettlng me make[theselremarksxd"

'tand I hope that thls will lead to the State'Legislature_

Valnvestlgatlng the c;ty and county governments Of Hudsonfﬂ‘

"County entlrely and go on from there and havp a tax conventlon

o to change our over-all tax setup and more lmbortant, to take

‘ysteps to abOllSh unnecessary government, such as county

’government, whlch w1ll brlng in the decrease«ln budgets whlch

is the real problem here and thls is the problem that endangers

the loss of homes and the loss of ratables to the people of
fHudson County and noth;ng else and no polltlcal tlger bomb
~~and no bogus foollng around ten years after thls law has"-
been passed is goxng to settle anythlng untll that 1s done..ys

Thank you very much [Applause ]‘ |

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD°f Thank 'you, Mra Meehan;

Mr Farinola. y-"”_t' B »3;‘lj-_:y'
vllfG.NvA;T l:U‘S .b:F AbelﬂN-QvL At :f gquoiChairmankand
t’Distingulshed,Members‘of the Committeesf My name is Ignatlus:

Farinola} a homeowner ln Weehawken and a school teacher in
Hobokeny New JerseyO‘ 5

I represent just the plaln taxpayer in my townonvMosty'

of the speakers here have spoken ln ant;crpatlon of the lOO
per’cent assessment, but we ln Weehawken are now under the :

100 per cent assessment and here rs the effect lt had lf T

Q7Q,
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may cite an example: Under the previous assessment my home

was.valﬁéd at $5000. With a tax rate of $l13 per thousand,
it gave me a yearly figUre of $565 in taxes. Now‘under the
100 per cent assesément, I am valued at approximately four
times that amount and with a tax rate of‘approximately $47 ahd
some cents,vit'givés me a figure,for anticipated taxes this‘
year of $940 by July lst. That's an increase of $375 or
better:than a 65 per cent increase in my taxes.

As was mentioned before, industry which was assessed

at approximately 60 per cent of the valuation received a

 decrease.and the homeowner who was assessed at approximately

30 per ceﬁt receiVed a tremendous increase. The reason for
this)'of"éoursé,'is to offset the ratio.

The trend of business, as far as corporate income is
concerned, has increased drastically in the past years. All

you have to do is read the Wall Street Journal and listen to

news broadcasts to find out that business is doing fantastically

well. They also are receiving numerous concessions, you
might-say, by the Fedeﬁal_gbvernment,_éuch.as Federal tax -
investment credits; the oil companies,:deplétion 6f Qil,wells;
and, -of course, the farmerso_ But little or no rélief was‘
given the homeowner; |

- We in Weehawken, have the Port of New York Aﬁthority.
occupying $2.5 million in fatable land and paying us exactly

zero for tax purposes. The only thing they contribute to our

~town is air pollution and massive-tie-up.

If I may cite another example, the fixed-income group,

such as the senior citizens - it has been éstablished that they
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'-_need four ‘to flve thousand a~year‘to~1ivew?fThey haVe:no
>recourse other than to sell thelr homes or to create Stlll _,A

-5another problem of senlor c1t1zen progects and lf towns do o

‘H_;have them, they must lncrease thelr pro_jectc In our town,:\

fwe don t have them - we antlclpate some - bLt we:wlllfneed‘
7T1n addltlon to what ls already ant1c1pated
I cannot see how we ln the urban area an survrve

-w1thout some klnd of ass15tancea A mass1ve exodus w1ll

prevallev Then 1t would only be transferredlto a suburban

gharea and become a suburban problemo;;iﬁh |

| wTherefore, gentlemen, in the‘name of the small home-;r
Towner llke me, who is not looklng for any proflt 1n my home, :
: but just the rlght to llve there and malntaln 1t,vplease : |
:conSIder passage of Blll 172 Thank you for the opportunltyaﬂ

vu of appearrng hereo,if_ [Applause ] N T : »

L ASSEMBLYMAN TODD°‘ ‘Thank you,,Mr Farlnol,a.

Stanley Iacono@ v

. S T A N LE Y ] : I A’Cro'N [°F ; Mrf dhairman and members of»

the Commltteeo; I also would llke to thank ybu for afford1ngt» S

-5me the opportunlty to address you people., ’y‘
I certalnly feel proud belng a re51dent of New Jersey,
- to see democracy in actlon, as I have todaya,

]:mnareSLdent and taxpayer of Weehawken and also a.

T?‘member of the Board of Educatlono I also own land and a bus1ness

'fv'ln Jersey Cltyo'- . j“*f’mrlr_:_' » ‘
N ’ DU Lo |
\

I should l;ke to gorn w;th all of the homeowners, urglng
;T;the passage of the soPcalled Homestead Bllle; In Weehawken,_f,ﬁi

“as you have heard prev1ously, we have had our ups and downs. -
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_'Many people don' t reallze that the rallroads were paylng

44 per cent of our taxes, Weehawken taxpayers now are deprlved

_of thlS benefit because of the reductlons in the rallroad

taxes that we have to takeo The homeowners have been forced |
to take up the burden of addltlonal taxes. -The lOO per cent
assessment levy now made makes ‘next to 1mpossfble the surv1val_

of.the;poor_homeownerO‘ Thls blll belleve me, gentlemen, wlll;fv

be a'God-sendtto.our res;dents, most. of whom are on a fixed

1ncome from soc;al securlty or pensronse'

Gentlemen, I respectfully urge you to pass thls B

Homestead~Bill~ Thank you., [Applause.]‘5

: ASSEMBLYMAN TODD~ Thank you.

For the record, we have a resolutxnlfrom the New Jersey

2Conference of Mayors, whlch will be anluded 1n the record

[The Resolutlon adopted by the New Jersey
Conference of Mayors can be found on page 85 T
of this transcript. . o

That concludes our scheduleillst of w1tnesses before

: thls publlc hearlng,

At this tlme I would llke to thank all of you who

‘ took the tlme to come down here and appear elther as members

‘of the publlc or as- w;tnesses before the Commlttee. B

I‘wouldgmention,,as you knowg;therLegislature»isvin;n'
adjournment until September. Thedtranscript of:thisihearing
w;ll be cons;dered by the Tax Commlttee durlng the summer and

actlon on the blll will be delayed untll the Leglslature re-.

' convenes o

' If there is nothlng more to come before the Commlttee,_

I close the publlc hearlng [Applause,]

com cm ew e
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STATEMENT OF PAUL AMICO o
MAYOR OF SECAUCUS - T T IR
COUNTY OF HUDSON

Gentlemen: ' . EE
’ 1

It was - long ago determined ‘that "the power\to tax is

vthe power to destroy. Although Seceucus~is a Fuburban‘

community that has had continued growth in the past eeveralf” B

years despite ‘the decline in many of our neighboring urban
communitiee, I think we ought to recognize that our presentVV
‘tax system,’ now under 100% valuation, is an incentive
for the towns of New Jersey to become slums. Hhere can
we . find Justice in a system thet punishs the homeowner who}
makes”improvements on his home, and rewards_thoee;vho alloy
their prOperty to deteriorate? | | | |
Although I do not believe that Assembly Bill Numberv v

172, know as the "Homestead Tax Exemption Law®, ‘to be the
‘answer to all the inequities of 100% valuation and land-

: property tax in general, I believe that it ie a significant‘by
Mfetep in the direction of providing relief to the,backbone
of our communitieenthe homeowner. I hope it iill'be thev
first step of many enacted by the New Jersey legislators

.to provide our state with a just tax system.' I firmly

’believe ‘that a society can only be as just and ns democratic»v

.as its tax system.»l_- ; s 'fi' o ’@“’"
The governing body of the Town of Secaucus has

‘ gone on record, unanimously, I might add, in endoraing
this bill. In Seeeucus, as in many ether communitiee
throughont the etate, the town consists of primarily

one family homes; homee in vhigg the owners have invested




e | |
a good part of their lifetime earnings. ‘My colleagneevon
fthe Secaucus Board of Council and I vigorously affirm whet

;Assemblymen Fekety and MeLeon have vritten in their stete-

" ment attached to this bill,_namely that,;t.is a legitimate -

and desinable funtion of the Legislature to promote and

encourage home ownership and home impnovementév In this

: matter only the State Legislatare can fulfill this iif:al

.fﬁhétiOnTFThe_people stand readynfo.nenefitkby this action,

o build and maintain homes that #ill be & credit to our

. state and nations |

| I wouid:nope, and I would urge the members of the

vLegisloture to give this bill due considerations In so

v doingg I am>sure tnet thay §111 find the "Homeetenl Tax =

Exemption Law" a vital and necessary piece of reform - N
legislation that will keep our tax system from becoming _:

"ﬁga weapon of destruction, a burden to the people of our

stste.'

v (e N
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ST ATEMENT
by S

SENATOR WILLIAM V. MUSTO

A 172 (Homestead’Tax‘Exemption)

‘General Assembly Committee on Taxation

‘June 26, 1968

As one who has repeatedly advocated legislation of the_?-
7ltype embodied in Assembly Blll 172 of 1968 \I am happy'tO-v01oe
v[v’fmy support for this blll. As a matter‘of faFt, it is virtually
,identical to- this year s Senate Blll No. 75, of Whlch I am
'“fythe sponsor, and which 1s practically the same bill Wthh I
d'5pf1rst’1ntroduced”some years*ago;‘ -
| The ohject of- this legislation is == as you are well*

Yt

aware --"to relieve some of the crushing burien which New Jersey s

‘pﬁopertyvtax lays upon homeOwners. The statement appended to.

l
l

; ‘tes some statistics 1n regard to the weight of this -

1

burden and 1ts 1ncrease over recent years. I might Cite-some

more :

The’report Of the Division of Taxation‘for 1967 shows

1 "-ythat local property taxes (allow1ng for exemgtions already in-
\

o ,.force) amounted to $1, 412 023 ,000. Of thls amount, $1,248, 206,000

fl':was tax on real estate,;o'Jw‘ich $736 243 OOO was on resxdental‘

”»Qreal{estate., S ;T7’n”?i155“’” ’J: - :}v::




A\ ]

Page 2 = |  June 26, 1968

- gThe enormity of these figures appears'whenuyou compare

the total revenues of the State. All the so-called "major

- taxes" of the State government combined, according to the

estimates in Go&ernor Hughes' current budget, will yleld about
$908 186 000 =--~ or $34O 000,000 less than local taxes on real

estate. Homeowners alone pay about as‘much in taxes on threir

homes as the total amount of revenue from all our State sales

tax, corporation tax, cigarette tax and motor vehicle fees and
fuel’takes._ |

Now, a lot of tears have been shed over the impact of the

~sales tax =-- its regressiveness == in comparison with an in-

come tax. The State Tax Policy Commission recently unveiled an

ingenious scheme for combating its regressiveness through a
system of refunds -- sort of a method of g01ng up the "Down
stalrcase to reach the effects of an income tax v1a a sales tax.
But let me point out two inescapable facts: |
1. That the local property tax is far more regressive
than any sales tax we have ever considered. Letme4
qnote from a recent study by a distinguished economist
vewho:in]366dﬂiaspecial study of "Residential Property Tex
Incidenoe in Northern New Jersey"*:b"This regressivityhis

a quite dramatic aspect of the tax's functioning in

*Appendix E to Economics of the Property Tax, by Professor Dick
Netzer of the Graduate School of Public Administration, New York

University. 2
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New Jersey. Indeed, outside of a flat-rate poll tax or
a particularly maladroitly designed sales tax, it is

hard to conceive of a tax whose incidence pattern would

be more regressive than‘the‘incidence of the State's

‘property tax." | v

2. Thls savage regress1v1ty is aggravated by the fact

that far more revenue is extracted from this source than
rfrom any‘other source of revenue in the}state. It is

Jlard to understand the considerable‘agitation caused by
uthetrelatively mild regressivity of.a sales tax producing
‘about a quarter of a b;}ion‘dollars, while there is apparent

complacenCy about the far more onerous regressivity of

; a property tax that takes about three times that amount

out of ‘the pockets of the people. 1

‘This proposed,leglslatlon is a straightforward method for
offsettlng the 1nherent regressiveness of th% property tax. The
homeowner would be exempt from taxatlon on half the value of his
home except‘that, when the.home is valued at:more than $lO 000,
dmhe would not be exempt on any portlon of.thelassessment over that.

- Thus thlS proposal is almed at relief for those who need 1t -

that 1s, lower and mlddle-lncome_people with homes of modest

1 :

“ -
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~value. It is unconSCionable;to;say.ée,as'som?_tax}authorities',

‘appear'tozbe?sayingje—vthattpeople of that sort haye'someﬁsort 3

"bf*soCialvobligation" towsnpport.the,costs of'government‘to

the extent that they,are now compelled to support them.- ThlS

lleglslatlon does not deny that such people should pay thelr
-afalr share'blt merely attempts to brlng thelr actual payment -

apsomewhat nearer to the level of falrness.

‘wNow;as all.leglslatorswknow;'the bestfmethod'ofgarguing

,agalnst a useful plece of leglslatlon is to clalm that 1t 1s not
perfect - and thls is. always qu1te true —— and to assert
i}that.you'have 1n“m1nd‘an.alternat;ve.measure Whlchzigfperfect,

or very close to perfectlon.»'

Thls is the attltude taken by the State Tax Pollcy Com- :

.¢m1s31on in 1ts recent Twelfth Report. .There,ls much of'value

aralnﬁthat report,;but.iﬁs.tfeatmentfOf'thefhomésteadyexeﬁbti6n7
proposal'iSVCayalierhin'thefeXtremek--hconsiStlng mainlyTOfi
Qquotatlons from the comm1351on s own. Nlnth Report (1958), w1th'
Ja comment that "The 51tuatlon has not changed materlally s1nceh

~,the_aboye review wrltten 1ntl958,"f_

.But-even the most casual glance at the statistical table

which the Commission reprints in this recent report shows one
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. | :
glaring "material" change. In 1957 accordlng to that table,

c'the local real‘estate‘tax-tOtalled $322}l33,q00.: Turn to the

- latest report of the biVision of Taxation'and you Will find that
the figure for 1967 is $803,945,QOO.,:A lSO%%increase’in a
decade may not~seem'"materia1" fram the pointAof view of tax
‘theorlsts juggllng their: decennlal p01nts and percentage signs;

but to the actual man—ln-the-street who mustwd,g deep into. hlS

pocket‘to pay -f prov1d1ng he‘ls lucky enough to flnd anything
. left in that pocket ==~ it is not only “materibl", it is dis-

|

" |
_astrous.. u | ‘ ‘

It ientrue thatvthe State Tavaolicy Comnission offers us
. |
a theoretically more satlsfactory alternatlveimeans of tax re-
11ef -— a system of "Property Tax Credlt to be "flnanced by the
H‘rstate. Thls 1s.an appeaallng dream; The rude awakening comes
in the flnal sentence of the sectlon the commlss1on<ievotes to
.thls-subject: ) "F: B ?

. v N ,
fsuch a program would'dbviouslyprequire @ajor additionalr
- state revenues. . .to_make_a;substantial'reduCtiOn_in.property
tax retes;" . |
' JThiS‘is almoStvin~ahclass:with ahrecoﬁmendation.that,
if we walt long enough, the Second Comlng w111 brlng a solutlon |

| to all our problems.‘
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:I3certainlchannot‘fault,the'c0mmi5sion~for urging that
the State take on more respon81b111ty for a531st1ng 1ocal L

governmentss The County and Munlclpal Government Study Com-

:jm1551on, -of whlch I have the honor to be chalrman,recently

made”several-recommendatlons';n-thegsame direction.

T'Butnfinanciﬂirelief,ﬁor municipalities == in which, of

.oourse;Ahomeowners;andjall other:property_taxpayers would share --

is oneething;; Tax.relief.for'homeQWners'Qé,that ia;raﬂmgre
equitable‘share~for them in comparisonIWith other classes of
taxpayers - isequite another. There is urgent need that the

homeowner get thls klnd of rellef as. to HIS SHARE of property

 taxation, qulte apart from the need - whlch I also con51der

_.‘urgent'-~ that rellance on the property tax,;n general be re-

duced. I would favor the greater fairness to the homeowner

which is embodied‘in A—172,‘evenyif other'propOSals, such’asvthe

,“LOCal Property_Tax Credit", to relieve property;taxesygenerally;,

were adopted.
You wiil,fof conrse, hear this proposal attacked as

"eroding'the tax base." But I should llke to p01nt out to you’

that, by contlnulng the heavy 1mposts upon homeowners, by crush-

1ng out the prlde and 1ndependencc_and community splrlt that
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~ traditionallyare associated with a social sy

stem ‘in which =~

people own, maintain, preserve and pass on to succeeding

 genera£i§ns ﬁhéfhomés-which_they haye,écquiredgthrOugh their.

pwnaefforts,'ahd”in acquifihg;ghaveLestabiished their "invest-

mént“‘initﬁeLstability bf their'sbciétyf-—'by;doingxthié,3 ‘ -

whiéhﬁiéfWhét ydufaré'doing:Whehjyou allthheSetaXes on home=-

steads to climb to punitive and confiscatory

. eroding éoﬁething fér mqfefvalﬁable than the

levels, you. are

tax base.

A
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June 24, 1968

Hon. Webster B. Todd, Jr., Chairman
Assembly Committee on Taxation,

Law Revision and Leglslative Services,
Div. of Legislative Informatlion & Research,

State House,

Trenton,

N.J. 08625

Dear Assemblyman Todd:

In connection with a recent communica~
tion from Samuel A, Alito concerning Assembly
B1ll #172, I am enclosing a copy of a
Resolution adopted by the New Jersey Con-
ference of Mayors at our Annual Meeting
at Princeton University on- May 2u4th last.

I would ask that thlis be made a part
of the record of your hearings on Assembly
Bill #172,

With ali good wishes, I am;

GZ:get
encl

CC: Hon. Francis G. Fitzpatrick, Mayor

City Hall
Bayonne, N.J.
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RESOLUTION CALLING FOR ENACTMENT OF HOMESTEAD ,EXEMPTION ASSESSMENT
INTRODUCED BY MAYOR FRANCIS G. FITZPATRICK OF BAYONNE

P EEEE R

WHERLAS, the real esfate tax burden An’ the _
several municipalitiass in the State of New Jers ey has
beccme oppressive and threot tens the financizl- well
being of residential propevty ‘owners througqout the
State of New chqoy, and - . ) R

|
|
i

, W”FRn '_the implementa ion of the, Judicial
.and legislative ﬂﬂndate 0 menns mﬂnt of a11 real
property at 10C% of frue valua. in many of +ne :
- municipalities Lhrou hout the State ol New Jznsey"
*Lwill drastically incireaze thic alweadw supressive
tek hurden on hc“n ouner s tn‘01~noub Lhe °“ate of
.New Jersey; -

1
|

; NOW TEmRbenL Ph IT RESOLVED tbat the1“
New Je"sev infeﬂenop oi Mayors does harabo.petition
the ILepislature of the State of MNew Jerteyr to enact

~a Homestead Asseusment ov cikher appronrinte legis-
lation to relieve tr=z ovu es5.ve PCgldePb“al tax
burdcens as cet fo:th akb oxo.‘
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